VI.

Town of Mount Desert
Board of Selectmen
Agenda

Regular Meeting
Monday, September 20, 2021

Location: Public can now attend meeting in person. Meetings will
continue to be offered via Zoom see bottom of pg. 2 for connection details

Call to order at 6:30 p.m.
Public, please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for
public comment

Public Hearing(s)
Amendments to the General Assistance Ordinance Appendices A-D

Post Public Hearing
A. Discussion and Approve Amendments to the General Assistance Ordinance
Appendices A-D.

Minutes
A. Approval of the minutes from September 7, 2021

Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

A. Appointment of Fred Mason to be appointed as a part time (on-call) firefighter to the Mount
Desert Fire Department, effective September 21, 2021, at a starting pay of $18.00/$26.00 an
hour.

B. Consideration of appointing Michael Vollmer to the vacant Packer Truck Drive
position contingent on his successful completion of a mandatory DOT pre-
employment physical and drug and alcohol screening at the mandatory six- month
probationary rate of pay of $20.54 per hour increasing to the regular rate of $21.62
per hour upon successful completion of his mandatory probationary period by which
time he is to have obtained his Class B commercial driver’s license or his employment
with the Town shall cease.

Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

Highway Superintendent Monthly Reports for July and August

From Public Works Director Tony Smith Miscellaneous Work Update

Thank you letter from SPCA of Hancock County

Thank you letter from American Red Cross

Thank you letter from Hospice Volunteers for Hancock County

Acadia National Park Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes of June 7, 2021
Coastal Resources of Maine and PERC municipal solid waste bypass update
Update on sale of Coastal Resources of Maine facility in Hampden, Maine.
Public Notice: MRC Special Board of Directors Meeting — Tuesday, September 21,
2021

Annual State Valuation Report

—IOTMMUOw>

“



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda September 20, 2021
VII. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A. Funding for Climate Action Plan

VI1. New Business
A. Public Space Special Event Application — Seal Harbor Library Fair — July 31, 2022,
Seal Harbor Village Green
B. Public Space Private Placement Application- Friendship Bench, Pond’s End
C. Memorandum of Agreement with the Town of Tremont to Lease Code Enforcement
Officer

VIIIl. Other Business
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below:

Town Invoices AP2215 09/21/2021 $530,784.03
AP2180 09/21/2021 $5,598.48
AP2181 09/21/2021 $35,930.00
Total $572,312.51
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown
below:
State Fees & PR Benefits | AP#2213 09/09/2021 $11,493.04
AP#2214 09/15/2021 $32,838.16
Town Payroll PR#2207 09/03/2021 $122,396.52
Total $166,727.72
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown below:
School Invoices #6 09/17/2021 $178,758.20
Total $178,758.20
| Grand Total | $917,798.43

X. Adjournment
The next scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, October 4, 2021 Via Zoom.

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You can call in
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link. You will
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/248566175?pwd=RmozZ|BOVWhtUTOrRXR5QzFEZEEyYQT09

Meeting ID: 248 566 175

Page 2 of 2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09

Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda September 20, 2021

Password: 919872

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago)
+16468769923,,2485661754#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 248 566 175
Password: 919872

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting now has a password.

Page 3 of 2



Board of Selectmen

Managers Memo

Location: Town Hall Meeting Room and via Zoom. See meeting agenda for connection instru
Date: September 20, 2021

Time: 6:30 p.m.

Agenda details:
I. Call to order 6:30 p.m.

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Amendments to the General Assistance Ordinance Appendices
A-D

ITI. Post Public Hearing

Discussion and Approve Amendments to the General
Assistance Appendices A-D

IV. Minutes

a. Approval of the minutes from September 7, 2021

V. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

a. Consider request from Fire Chief Bender that Fred Mason be appointed
as a part time (on-call) firefighter to the Mount Desert Fire Department,
effective September 21, 2021, at a starting pay of $18.00/$26.00 an
hour.



b.

Consideration of appointing Michael Vollmer to the vacant Packer
Truck Drive position contingent on his successful completion of a
mandatory DOT pre-employment physical and drug and alcohol
screening at the mandatory six-month probationary rate of pay of
$20.54 per hour increasing to the regular rate of $21.62 per hour upon
successful completion of his mandatory probationary period by which
time he is to have obtained his Class B commercial driver’s license or his
employment with the Town shall cease.

VI. Consent Agenda

a.
. Thank you letter from the Hancock County S.P.C.A.

N N W 2

V1i1.

Viii.

k

Highway Superintendent Monthly Reports for July and August

Thank you letter from American Red Cross

. Thank you letter from Hospice Volunteers for Hancock County

Acadia National Park Advisory Commission Minutes of June 7, 2021
By-pass notice Municipal Solid waste (residential)

Update on sale of Coastal Resources of Maine facility in Hampden,
Maine

. Public Notice-MRC Special board of directors Meeting-Tuesday

September 21, 2021.
Public Works miscellaneous work update

. Annual State Valuation Report

Selectmen’s Reports

Unfinished Business

. Consider funding Climate Action Plan from “A climate to Thrive” from

the flowing accounts:

1553000-54100- Environmental Sustainability Training and Research- $1,500

Page 2



1553000-54260-Tech Services-Gen-$3,000
15533000-59350-Contingency-$500
1550100-54260-Hwy Tech Services-$500
1550552-54260- Wastewater Technical Services-$500
1220110-52700- Town Manager Expense-$3,000
1220001-BOS Contingency-$630

Total- $9,630

1X. New Business

a. Consider authorizing the Town Manager to sign Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the Town of Tremont to lease Code Enforcement Officer for up to one day a week for a
period of two months. The intent is not for the CEO to be there one day each week but on
very busy times when back-up assistance is needed. Town Manager Jesse Dunbar is
currently performing CEO functions. Within the League of Towns public safety functions
have mutual aid agreements, and the League should explore the feasibility of M.0.U.’s for
non-public safety positions. as well. It is likely that the communities due to a lack of
redundancy will face a situation as Tremont’s moving forward.

See email to the Selectboard in your packet dated September 6, 2021. Terms of the
arrangement are as follows:

One full day each week
The CEO remains a full-time employee of Mount Desert
The CEO can be recalled to full-time duty in case of emergency

Tremont shall reimburse the CEO salary and benefits for the time worked invoiced
monthly

The two-month period will commence on the first day of CEO work in Tremont

The agreement cannot be extended beyond the two-month period without a vote by both
the Tremont and Mount Desert Selectboards.

A possible motion to authorize the Town Manager to sign the Memorandum of
Agreement (MOU) with the Town of Tremont to lease the service of Mount

Page 3



Desert’s Code Enforcement Officer (CEO) one day per week for a period of two
months commencing with the first day of service of CEO service in Tremont.

b. Public Space Private Placement Application- Friendship Bench Pond’s End

c. Public Space Special Event Application- Seal Harbor Library Fair-July 31, 2022, Seal
Harbor Village Green

X. Other Business

Page 4



PUBLIC HEARINGS



Town of Mount Desert
Public Hearing

GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE APPENDICES A-D
2021-2022

The Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing at its regular meeting
which commences at 6:30 p.m., Monday, September 20, 2021 in the Meeting
Room, Town Hall, 21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor to receive public comment on
amendments to the General Assistance Ordinance. A copy of the appendices
are available at the Town Office and on the town’s website.

Place ad in paper for TWO weeks

Publish 2 times at least with the first at least 10 days prior to the public hearing.



[For use when adopting updated appendices only without amending the body of an existing GA
ordinance]

MUNICIPALITY OF
GENERAL ASSISTANCE ORDINANCE

Pursuant to 22 M.R.S. § 4305(1), the municipal officers of the Municipality of

, after notice and hearing, hereby amend the municipal General
Assistance Ordinance by repealing and replacing appendices A through H of the existing
ordinance with the attached appendices A through H, which shall be in effect from October 1,
202__ through September 30, 202__. This amendment will be filed with the Maine Department of
Health & Human Services (DHHS) pursuant to 22 M.R.S. § 4305(4), and a copy of the ordinance
and amended appendices shall be available for public inspection at the municipal office along with

a copy of the 22 M.R.S. chapter 1161.

Signed this day of , 20___, by the municipal officers:
(Print Name) (Signature)
(Print Name) (Signature)
(Print Name) (Signature)
(Print Name) (Signature)
(Print Name) (Signature)

[Please send a copy of the enactment page only to DHHS, 109 Capitol Street, SHS 11, Augusta, ME 04330-0011]

Rev. 8-2021



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/21-09/30/22

2021-2022 GA Overall Maximums — Revised (9/2/21)

Metropolitan Areas

. ‘ Persons in Household - 7
Bangor HMFA:
Bangor, Brewer, Eddington, Glenburn, Hampden, 783 909 1,163 1,447 1,979

Hermon, Holden, Kenduskeag, Milford, Old Town,
Orono, Orrington, Penobscot Indian Island
Reservation, Veazie

Cumberland County HMFA: Baldwin,

Bridgton, Brunswick, Harpswell, Harrison, Naples, 963 1,023 1,331 1,773 1,904
New Gloucester, Pownal, Sebago

Lewiston/Auburn MSA:
Auburn, Durham, Greene, Leeds, Lewiston, Lisbon, 754 811 1,042 1,335 1,652
Livermore, Livermore Falls, Mechanic Falls, Minot,
Poland, Sabattus, Turner, Wales

Penobscot County HMFA:
Alton, Argyle UT, Bradford, Bradley, Burlington, 748 750 992 1,243 1,357
Carmel, Carroll plantation, Charleston, Chester,
Clifton, Corinna, Corinth, Dexter, Dixmont, Drew
plantation, East Central Penobscot UT, East
Millinocket, Edinburg, Enfield, Etna, Exeter,
Garland, Greenbush, Howland, Hudson, Kingman
UT, Lagrange, Lakeville, Lee, Levant, Lincoln,
Lowell town, Mattawamkeag, Maxfield, Medway,
Millinocket, Mount Chase, Newburgh Newport,
North Penobscot UT, Passadumkeag, Patten,
Plymouth, Prentiss UT, Seboeis plantation,
Springfield, Stacyville, Stetson, Twombly UT,
Webster plantation, Whitney UT, Winn, Woodville

Portland HMFA:
Cape Elizabeth, Casco, Chebeague Island, 1,197 1,352 1,751 2,267 2,770
Cumberland, Falmouth, Freeport, Frye Island,
Gorham, Gray, Long Island, North Yarmouth,
Portland, Raymond, Scarborough, South Portland,
Standish, Westbrook, Windham, Yarmouth; Buxton,
Hollis, Limington, Old Orchard Beach

Sagadahoc HMFA:
Arrowsic, Bath, Bowdoin, Bowdoinham, 828 981 1,195 1,575 1,777
Georgetown, Perkins UT, Phippsburg, Richmond,
Topsham, West Bath, Woolwich

Prepared by MMA
7/2021



Appendix A
Effective: 10/01/21-09/30/22

York County HMFA:
Acton, Alfred, Arundel, Biddeford, Cornish, Dayton, 1,016 1,030 1,293 1,615 1,896

Kennebunk, Kennebunkport, Lebanon, Limerick,
Lyman, Newfield, North Berwick, Ogunquit,
Parsonsfield, Saco, Sanford, Shapleigh, Waterboro,
Wells

York/Kittery/S.Berwick HMFA:
Berwick, Eliot, Kittery, South Berwick, York 1,173 1,230 1,620 2,096 2,805

*Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Non-Metropolitan Areas

Persons in Household

RTCOUNTY- i R i s e e
Aroostook County 655 717 840 1,132 1,254
Franklin County 690 737 846 1,119 1,497
Hancock County 844 880 1,058 1,334 1,462
Kennebec County 776 794 990 1,299 1,387
Knox County 800 807 990 1,316 1,406
Lincoln County 877 895 1,123 1,397 1,806
Oxford County 771 775 947 1,337 1,555
Piscataquis County 665 715 883 1,172 1,412
Somerset County 716 751 969 1,263 1,354
Waldo County 920 925 1,101 1,376 1,883
Washington County 717 721 937 1,173 1,268

* Please Note: Add $75 for each additional person.

Prepared by MMA
7/2021



U.S.D.A. Thrifty Food Plan. As of October 1, 2021, those amounts are:

Number in Household Weekly Maximum

$

0 9 ON Li A W N =

58.14
106.74
153.02
194.19
230.70
276.74
306.05
349.77

Note: For each additional person add $188 per month.

B-1

Appendix B

Effective: 10/01/21 to 09/30/22

2021-2022 Food Maximums

Please Note: The maximum amounts allowed for food are established in accordance with the

Monthly Maximum

$

250.00
459.00
658.00
835.00
992.00
1,190.00
1,316.00
1,504.00

Prepared by MMA - 7/2021



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/21-09/30/22

2021-2022 GA Housing Maximums — Revised (9/2/21)

Memo for further guidance.)

(Heated & Unheated Rents)

NOTE: NOT ALL MUNICIPALITIES SHOULD ADOPT THESE
HOUSING MAXIMUMS!

SUGGESTED

Municipalities should ONLY consider adopting the following
numbers, if these figures are consistent with local rent values. If not, a market survey should be
conducted and the figures should be altered accordingly. The results of any such survey must be
presented to DHHS prior to adoption. Or, no housing maximums should be adopted and
eligibility should be analyzed in terms of the Overall Maximum—Appendix A. (See Instruction

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Aroostook County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 119 510 142 612
1 125 536 156 670
2 141 608 183 785
£ 198 853 249 1,070
4 212 913 274 1,180
Franklin County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 127 545 150 647
1 129 556 160 690
2 143 614 184 791
3 195 840 246 1,057
4 269 1,156 331 1,423
Hancock County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 161 691 184 791
1 161 691 190 818
2 189 812 229 986
3 241 1,037 291 1,250
4 235 1,095 316 1.359
Kennebec County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 145 623 168 723
1 145 623 170 732
2 173 744 213 918
3 233 1,002 283 1,215
4 237 1,020 299 1,284
C-1 Prepared by MMA - 7/2021



Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/21-09/30/22

Knox County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 150 647 174 747
1 150 647 174 747
2 173 744 213 918
3 237 1,019 287 1,232
4 242 1,039 303 1,303
Lincoln County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 168 724 192 824
1 168 724 194 833
2 204 877 244 1,051
3 256 1,100 305 11313
4 335 1,439 396 1,703
Oxford County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 144 618 167 718
1 144 618 167 718
2 163 701 203 875
3 242 1,040 291 1,253
4 276 1,188 338 1,452
Piscataquis County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 117 501 165 609
1 119 512 165 652
2 146 627 201 811
3 200 862 288 1,086
4 241 1,037 333 1312
Somerset County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 131 563 154 663
1 131 563 160 689
2 168 723 209 897
3 225 966 274 1,179
4 230 987 291 1.251
C-2 Prepared by MMA — 7/2021



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/21-09/30/22

Non-Metropolitan FMR Areas

Waldo County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 178 767 202 867
1 178 767 202 867
2 199 855 239 1,029
3 251 1,079 300 1,292
4 353 1,516 414 1,780
Washington County Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 131 564 154 664
1 131 564 154 664
2 161 691 201 865
3 204 876 253 1,089
4 210 901 271 1,165
Metropolitan FMR Areas
Bangor HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 147 630 170 730
1 166 714 197 847
2 213 917 254 1,091
3 267 1,150 317 1,363
4 395 1,612 436 1,876
Cumberland Cty. Unheated Heated
HMFA
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 188 810 212 910
1 193 828 223 961
2 252 1,085 293 1,259
3 343 1,476 393 1,689
4 357 1,537 419 1,801
Lewiston/Auburn MSA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 140 601 163 701
1 143 616 174 749
2 185 796 226 970
3 241 1,038 291 1251
4 299 1,285 360 1,549

C-3 Prepared by MMA — 7/2021



Appendix C
Effective: 10/01/21-09/30/22

Metropolitan FMR Areas
Penobscot Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 138 595 162 695
1 138 595 162 695
2 173 746 214 920
3 220 946 270 1,159
4 230 990 292 1,254
Portland HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 243 1,044 266 1,144
1 269 1157 300 1,290
2 350 1,505 390 1,679
3 458 1,970 508 2,183
4 559 2,403 620 2,667
Sagadahoc Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 157 675 180 119
1 183 786 214 919
2 221 949 261 1,123
3 297 1,278 347 1,491
4 328 1,410 389 1,674
York Cty. HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 201 863 224 963
1 201 863 225 968
2 243 1,047 284 1,221
3 307 1,318 356 1,531
4 356 1,529 417 1,793
York/Kittery/S. Berwick
HMFA Unheated Heated
Bedrooms Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly
0 237 1,020 260 1,120
1 237 1,020 272 1,168
2 320 1,374 360 1,548
3 418 1,799 468 2,012
4 567 2,438 628 2;702
C4 Prepared by MMA - 7/2021




2021-2022 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET

Note: The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from
October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022.

APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS

County Persons in Household
1 2 3 4 5 6

NOTE: For each additional person add $75 per month.

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum
1 $58.14 $250.00
2 106.74 459.00
3 153.02 658.00
4 194.19 835.00
5 230.70 992.00
6 276.74 1,190.00
7 306.05 1,316.00
8 349.77 1,504.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $188 per month.

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS

Unheated Heated

Number of
Bedrooms
0
1
2
3
4

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.)

Weekly Monthly Weekly Monthly

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
07/21




APPENDIX D - UTILITIES

ELECTRIC

NOTE: For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below. But remember, an
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established—applicants must demonstrate
need.

1) Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $14.00 $60.00
2 $15.70 $67.50
3 $17.45 $75.00
4 $19.90 $86.00
5 $23.10 $99.00
6 $25.00 $107.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $7.50 per month.

2) Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically Heated Hot Water: The maximum
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat:

Number in Household Weekly Monthly
1 $20.65 $89.00
2 $23.75 $102.00
3 $27.70 $119.00
4 $32.25 $139.00
5 $38.75 $167.00
6 $41.00 $176.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $10.00 per month.

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate
maximum for heating fuel as provided below.

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL

Month Gallons Month Gallons
September 50 January 225
October 100 February 225
November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125

May 50

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
07/21




NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month
by the current price per gallon. When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable. No eligible
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane.

9

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1-2 $10.50 $45.00
3-4 $11.60 $50.00
5-6 $12.80 $55.00
7-8 $14.00 $60.00

NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month.

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5

When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1 $12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY

MMA
07/21




Appendix H
Effective: 10/01/21-9/30/22

Funeral Maximums

Burial Maximums

The maximum amount of general assistance granted for the purpose of burial is $1,475.
The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for burial purposes is limited to a
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum
amounts of assistance described in this section. Allowable burial expenses are limited to:

removal of the body from a local residence or institution

a secured death certificate or obituary

embalming

a minimum casket

a reasonable cost for necessary transportation

other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by

the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator.

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator, where there is an actual cost,
for:

e the wholesale cost of a cement liner if the cemetery by-laws require
one;

¢ the opening and closing of the grave site; and

e alot in the least expensive section of the cemetery. If the municipality
is able to provide a cemetery lot in a municipally owned cemetery or
in a cemetery under municipal control, the cost of the cemetery lot in
any other cemetery will not be paid by the municipality.

Cremation Maximums
The maximum amount of assistance granted for a cremation shall be $1,025.

The municipality’s obligation to provide funds for cremation purposes is limited to a
reasonable calculation of the funeral director’s direct costs, not to exceed the maximum
amounts of assistance described in this section. Allowable cremation expenses are
limited to:

e removal and transportation of the body from a local residence or
institution

e professional fees
crematorium fees
a secured death certificate or obituary

H-1 Prepared by MMA
- 8/2019



Appendix H
Effective: 10/01/21-9/30/22

¢ other reasonable and necessary specified direct costs, as itemized by
the funeral director and approved by the municipal administrator.

Additional costs may be allowed by the GA administrator where there is an actual cost,
for:

a cremation lot in the least expensive section of the cemetery

e areasonable cost for a burial urn not to exceed $55

e transportation costs borne by the funeral director at a reasonable rate
per mile for transporting the remains to and from the cremation
facility.

H-2 Prepared by MMA
- 8/2019



2021 REVISED General Assistance Maximums Reference Sheet-Hancock County 2022
Oct 1, 2021 to Sept 30, 2022
OVERALL MAXIMUMS HOUSING MAXIMUMS ELECTRIC
UNHEATED Heated NPCI)TE: Ft;.r alll 'elecn'-ically h:a]ted dl\;velling also see
1 “Heating Fuel elow. But ber, an
l l;ersons |3n Househfld - BEDEOOM V;e]e6klly M;é\;llﬂy V&;;lgy M;;\;'l"y pplicant is not calyenied 1 the *maximums”
d appli must d need.
$844 | $880 | $1,058 | $1,334 | $1,462 1 $161 $691 $190 $818 ll_l) Ela/ﬂﬁci'yT:iaximlgms for Householﬁs ﬂiéhng!icmc
Household of 6 = $1,537 2 $189 $812 $229 $986 fo‘;t lig:'t:r: co:kinl::x ::lcllmo?l:?u:;:c:ﬁ: “:xesesore):ﬁllulc‘lli:s‘
* Add $75 for each additional person 3 $241 $1,037 $2?1 $1,250 electric hot water and heat: ¢
4 $255 $1,095 $316 $1,359 :gumsgzrollg e Momm
FOOD MAXIMUMS PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES =
1 $14.00  $60.00
Perions ‘g’se;lilz M;znsti(;ly Number in Household ~ Weekly Amount  Monthly Amount 2 $1570  $67.50
2 $106.74 $459 12 $10.50 $45.00 3 $1745  $75.00
i ﬁ}gi".’ﬁ :g;g 3-4 $11.60 $50.00 4 $19.90  $86.00
5 $230.70 $992 5-6 $12.80 $55.00 5 $23.10  $99.00
6 $276.74 $1,190 7-8 $14.00 $60.00 6 $25.00 $107.00
7 $306.05 $1,316 NOTE: For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 Ne?}lniﬁ" cach additional person add $7.50
8 $349.77 $1,504 per month, | per month,

Add $188 per month for each + person

under 5 years

HEATING FUEL SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5
When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special
ppl will be budgeted as y for households with child;
Month Gallons Month Gallons of age for items such as cloth or disposable diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo,

September 50
October 100

January 225
February 225

November 200 March 125
December 200 April 125
May 50

NOTE: When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the
maximum amount allowed for heating purposes will be
calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel
allowed for that month by the current price per gallon. When
fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they
are reasonable. No eligible applicant shall be considered to
need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per
year, 126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000

gallons of propane.

and ointment up to the following amounts:

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount
1 $12.80 $55.00
2 $17.40 $75.00
3 $23.30 $100.00
4 $27.90 $120.00

***New - Appendix H Revisions

Burial Maximum: $1,475
Cremation Maximum: $1,025

2) Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically
Heated Hot Water: The maximum amounts allowed for
utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric
uses excluding heat:

% Weekly ~ Monthly
1 $20.65  $89.00
2 $23.75  $102.00
3 $27.70  $119.00
4 $32.25  $139.00
5 $38.75  $167.00
6 $41.00  $176.00
NOTE: For each additional person add $10.00
per month.

1-800-442-6003

Revised 09/02/2021




Town of Mount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5111 Fax 207-276-5732
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

ﬁrechief@mtdesert.org

To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: September 14, 2021

Re: Appointment of Part Time (On-Call) Firefighters

| would like to request that Fred Mason be appointed as a part time (on-call) firefighter to the
Mount Desert Fire Department, effective September 21, 2021, at a starting pay of $18.00/$26.00
an hour.

Thank you.



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

MEMO

To:  Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re:  Packer Truck Driver Opening
Date: September 15, 2021

In July of this year, one of our packer truck drivers moved to the highway crew to fill a vacancy
there. The first week in August, and based on my recommendation, the Selectboard appointed an
individual to fill the vacant packer truck driver position created with this transfer. It turned out
this individual could not meet our requirements and was not able to come to work for us. We
have been advertising for a new packer truck driver since that time.

Highway Superintendent Ben Jacobs and I recently interviewed Michael Vollmer, a lifelong
town resident, for the vacant packer truck driver position. Michael successfully worked for us in
the past, once during clean-up week and three summers for the harbor. He did a good job each
time he was with us. Based on the information provided during his interview, review of his
application, his successful prior work experience with us and information obtained from
background and reference checks, Michael would be a good hire for us.

As such, I recommend that Michael be appointed to fill the vacant Packer Truck Driver position
by the Selectboard at their regular September 20, 2021, meeting. I request that his appointment,
and start time, be on or before October 18, 2021. His effective date of hire will be the actual date
he reports for his first day on the job with us. In accordance with the current agreement between
Union Local 340 and the Town, Michael’s mandatory six-month probationary period rate of pay
will be $20.54 per hour increasing to $21.62 per hour after successful completion of the
probationary period. Michael understands that his appointment is contingent on successful
completion of a mandatory DOT pre-employment physical and drug and alcohol screening. He
understands the Town has a written agreement with Teamsters Union Local 340 that allows the
public works staff to be represented by the Union.

Michael does not presently hold a Class B CDL (commercial driver’s license) required to operate
a packer truck with air brakes which ours have. Michael understands that his continued
employment with us is contingent on his obtaining his CDL during his probationary period, or he
will be dismissed from employment with the Town.

Thank you for consideration of my recommendation.

Cc. Jennifer Buchanan, Deputy Clerk
Jake Wright, Finance
Ben Jacobs, Hwy. Supt.



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

MEMO

To:  Tony Smith, Public Works Director

From: Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent
Re:  July and August Monthly Reports.

Date: September 9, 2021

Highway Crew

Swept sidewalks and roads.

e Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers,
secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.

e Replaced cross culverts on Sargeant Drive and Cooksey Drive in preparation for paving this
fall. We worked with a local contractor to do the digging due to being short staffed with
limited summer help working in the solid waste department and having a member of the
highway department out on medical leave.

e Repaired and brought to grade the sewer manholes on Sargeant Drive, Cooksey Drive and
Harbor Road in preparation for paving this fall.

e Ditched Sargeant Drive and Cooksey Drive.

e Crack sealed and paved a section of sidewalk that was in rough shape in Otter Creek. We
applied crack seal prior to paving it to prevent the cracks from “reflecting” up through the new
pavement.

Cold patched potholes.
Cleaned the highway garage and bus garage.
Started to trim bushes around various signs throughout the town’s villages.

Cleaned beaver debris that the beavers put on the inlet of the two cross culverts on Beach Hill
Cross Road daily.

Had a local contractor do our yearly roadside mowing.

Painted crosswalks and parking spaces.

Replaced, straighten and erected various signs.

Trimmed bushes in the town’s right of way on Dead End Road.

At the request of the police department, we installed no parking signs on Jordan Pond Road.

Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries
e Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and

assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g., assembling shelving, hanging pictures,
repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

Julyand August2021MonthlyReport/BJ/09-09-21 Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142
www.mtdesert.org highway@mtdesert.org
Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

e Continued to clean the restrooms at Seal Harbor pier, the facilities at yachtsman building in
Northeast Harbor and the seasonal porta potties located at Suminsby park, Ponds End, and
Bartlett’s Landing.

e Continued mowing and weed whacking the greens in Northeast Harbor and all the other various
town owned parks in the town’s villages. Our summer helper is doing a great job.

Solid Waste

e The crew continues to do a good job keeping the areas around the highway garage dumpsters as
neat and clean as possible.
Continued picking up trash on their daily scheduled routes.
This year we were only able to find limited part time help for the solid waste department so two
members of the highway department have been helping the full-time solid waste members pick
up trash on their daily routes.

Cec. Jennifer M. Buchanan, Deputy Clerk
Durlin Lunt, Town Manager

Julyand August2021MonthlyReport/BJ/09-09-21 Page 2 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

MEMO
To:  Durlin Lunt, Town Manager From: Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Re:  Work Update Date: September 16, 2021

Following is a brief update of work in progress or to begin shortly.

1. We were contacted by a business owner located on Main Street (Route 102) in Somesville about
pedestrian-motorized vehicle traffic safety concerns. Due to the year-around heavy traffic flow, and
more so in the summer season, the individual asked if we could install pedestrian activated lighted
signals at the crosswalk across Main Street from the convenience store/gas station to the sidewalk
on the opposite side of the road. The person got the idea after seeing similar signals that were
recently installed in in Town Hill just before the Crooked Road as you proceed towards Ellsworth.
The signals are activated when a pedestrian “presses” an electronic eye, there is a short pause and
yellow lights flash alerting motorists there is someone waiting to cross the road.

By coincidence, we have a pair of the signals that were given to us by DOT; we are on a list to
hopefully be given another set next year at no cost to us. Chief Willis and I have discussed the
traffic flow in that area and recommend that we do install such signals. I am in the process of
preparing a DOT road opening application that will allow us to install the two units, hopefully by
the end of October. It should be noted that these signals are not meant to make an unacceptable
location for a crosswalk acceptable. They are to improve the safety of those that were installed in
accordance with DOT requirements.

2. As requested by members of the Selectboard at their last meeting, I have been investigating
reopening our recycling center on an interim basis until the Coastal Resources of Maine facility is
sold and back up and operational. I contacted representatives of the City of Ellsworth about working
with them again as we had before but due to volume of materials and a staffing shortage, they are
unable to accommodate us at this time. I have contacted representatives of EMR, the transfer
station in Southwest Harbor, and asked about taking our materials there. I anticipate a proposal from
them by October 22™, The contract we presently have with EMR offered us two options for
recycling with them but at the time, it was more advantageous for us to continue to go to Ellsworth.

3. The Main Street improvements project is scheduled to resume construction on October 12 as
planned. We still have one outstanding easement that we provided to Versant weeks ago for their
review and anticipated acceptance. We have been in contact with them about its status on a regular
basis. Our attorney has recently been successful in describing to them what the easement entails and
why we feel it is it is what they were asking us for. As you know, Versant will not begin work until
they have all the necessary easements in hand. The general contractor is waiting for Versant to get
poles set so they do not build, for example, a sidewalk based on where a utility pole is located on
the construction drawings that ends up having to be moved to a different location for some reason.

Work Update/TS/9-16-21 Page 1 of 2



Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org director@mtdesert.org

Versant had input during the design process on where the utility poles are to be located but
unforeseen factors that arise during construction can cause a change in location.

4. A few weeks ago we were asked to remove bushes, tree limbs, etc. that were blocking traffic
control signs on the sides of some of our streets and roads. The highway crew has been working at
this along with their other work. We did not have any applicants for our two summer packer truck
helpers this year meaning two members of the highway crew rotated through working on the trucks.
We also had one employee who left to take another job elsewhere. Between being shorthanded for
these reasons and the number of rain days we had this summer, Highway Superintendent Ben
Jacobs and crew did a commendable job for us this summer. I expect we will now have an increase
in our sign clearing work moving forward.

5. We have been working with DOT on the possibility of painting a new crosswalk along Main
Street (Route 3) in Seal Harbor across the parking lot entrance opening that once was the gas
station. We are not able to paint it because the location does not meet DOT requirements for a safe
crosswalk. To make the location acceptable, we might have to construct at least one island or, safe
landing zone, partway across the opening in the crosswalk. This safe landing zone is a safe place for
pedestrians to stop if, for example, vehicles are entering or exiting the parking lot. More on this
later in the year.

6. Among other work tasks, the MDIHS trustees have advertised a Request for Proposals to provide
architectural services for concept design for renovations to the library and the six science rooms.
The goal is to bring the locations into the 21% century from their current mid-20" century status.

7. I will be soliciting construction estimates from qualified contractors in the next few weeks for the
Seal Harbor beach erosion mitigation project. We have the two required permits for the work in
hand, those being from the Planning Board and the DEP.

8. The construction contract for the Manchester Road and Gilpatrick Cove pump station
improvements project will be executed the week of September 20'™. I expect construction to begin
the first week in October.

9. Our 2021 paving is scheduled to begin in September, subject to change. Paving contractors are a
difficult contractor to hold to an agreed upon schedule. Reasons can include, particularly in these
times, a labor shortage; a second reason is rain and a third is they work for the DOT and DOT
comes first. If a DOT schedule is not met, the contractor can realize financial penalties which are
not practical for a municipality to try to assess. It is more cost-effective for the municipality to
accept the work being completed later than planned, than to pay legal costs trying to assess a
financial penalty. In my 20 years here, we have not always completed our annual paving in
accordance with the schedule but have always been completed under favorable conditions.

Cec. Deputy Clerk Deputy Clerk Jennifer Buchanan; Police Chief Jim Willis; Finance Director Jake Wright

Work Update/TS/9-16-21 Page 2 of 2



141 Bar Harbor Road, Trenton, ME 04605
207-667-8088 www.spcahancockcounty.org

Town of Mount Desert
PO Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

August 12, 2021
Dear Town of Mount Desert,

Your generosity saves lives! You enable us to provide shelter, nutrition, medical care, enrichment, and adoption
placement for stray or surrendered cats and dogs. With your support, we were able to help over 600 homeless
animals in 2020, many of whom needed life-saving medical treatment while at our facility. Without you, none
of this life saving work would be possible!

In addition to helping animals within our care, our generous donors also support programs available to our
community focusing on keeping pets in their homes during periods of financial hardship. Our Pet Food Pantry
supplies food to local families when they cannot afford to feed their animals. Our Mickey Duffy Fund helps low
income families pay for emergency veterinary care.

It is because of your support that we can continue to provide these essential resources to our community and
their pets while also providing life-saving shelter and critical care to the animals that come through our doors.
With every single donation, we can continue to help animals in desperate need. The community, the animals,
and everyone here at the SPCA cannot thank you enough for your support! (

Most Sincem ‘/ﬁ/\aw\‘, Lrj
\_% ) . °

Nicole Rediker, Shelter Director

Your donation of $1,000 was received on August 10, 2021. The SPCA of Hancock County acknowledges that
you have received no goods or services in exchange for this donation to our organization.

The SPCA of Hancock County is a registered non-profit organization under 501(c)(3) of the IRS code.






AMR SAL 8/26/21 AMRDMX02 AMR351EACKXE 000000039

431 18th Street NW

' Red Cross Washington, DC 20006

redcross.org

+ American American Red Cross
et

August 26, 2021

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PO BOX 248
NORTHEAST HARBOR ME 04662-0248

Dear Red Cross Supporter,

On behalf of the American Red Cross, thank you for your generous gift of $3,500.00 on August 23,
2021 to Local Chapter. Your support is truly making an impact in the lives of those we serve every day.

During people’s darkest hours, they know they can turn to the Red Cross for comfort and care. Our
humanitarian mission of preventing and alleviating human suffering in the face of emergencies
depends on the generosity and compassion of donors like you.

Red Cross Supporter, | am profoundly grateful for your commitment to the Red Cross mission. On
behalf of those we serve, thank you once again for standing with us to help turn heartbreak into hope.
You can reach us any time with questions and feedback at redcross.org or by calling
1-800-RED-CROSS (1-800-733-2767).

Sincerely,
Gail J. McGovern
President and CEO, American Red Cross

P.S. You can make your donation have twice the impact. Visit redcross.org/matching today to find
out if your employer offers matching gifts.

Donation Total: $3,500.00
Donation Date: August 23, 2021
- Designation: Local Chapter

Please keep this page for tax purposes

As required by IRS regulations, we provide the following information: The American Red Cross is a 501(c)(3) not for profit
organization. Our federal tax identification number is 53-0196605. As no goods or services have been provided in connection with
this gift, the full amount is deductible to the fullest extent provided by law.

0000039

G-64585898 40161533



Y

&

82 % SPICE 14 McKenzie Avenue o Ellsworth, Maine 04605 ¢ www.hospiceofhancock.org
% oA H OLUNTEERS 207-667-2531 e Fax 207-667-9406 e e-mail: info@hospiceofhancock.org

fag Eﬁlgy of Hancock Cotinty

\a 7
%ﬁé ~ Volunteer Service Since 1980 ~
1980 ~ 2020

l\‘
3 &%

PO

August 31, 2021
2021 - 2022

BOARD Town of Mount Desert
OF DIRECTORS P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662
Patty Bergstrom

Secretary

. Dear Town Select Board and Residents,
Jim Bradley

Faeasirer Please accept our heartfelt gratitude for

Barbara Clark your generous gift. Your support means
a great deal to us and to those we serve.

The HVHC staff say: Thank You for staying

Doug Jones We couldn’t do it without you! strong with us through these challenging times!
Paula Kee
Andy Matthews Your gift of $1500, received 8/9/2021, goes a long way in support of our mission providing

compassionate care for those dealing with life-limiting illness, support for their families and those
who are grieving the loss of a loved one, all without charge. It is much appreciated! You are
Alice Noyes helping us use our resources well, and thereby serve our community more effectively.

Helen Meyer

John Primea . . .
il Please know that throughout this past year, we at HVHC have remained committed to

President practices necessary to help stem the tide of the coronavirus. By following the directions of the
Barb Small CDC and our medical hospice partners, we have continued carefully conducting limited in-

Charles Tarr person visits and outreach to those in need of support - patients, caregivers, those who are
grieving, our community through expanded educational programming offered online, and our
Ben Wootten amazing volunteers. We are grateful to our colleagues throughout the community with whom

we work closely to keep services connected and our community cared for.

STAFF Your vote of confidence reinforces our motivation to continue the good work begun 40 years
Jody Wolford-Tucker 356 by our organization’s founders and all of the devoted volunteers who have preceded us in

Executive Director this service. We invite you to let us know if there are ways you are aware of that we m' ht

Lori Johnson serve you or our community.

P t Care M
atient Care Manager Again, thank you! | ﬂ\
Jane Cornman (,/m )
Bereavement Support  Sincerely, \)(Qv . ;
W‘\X/ » \

Manager W 69)
Jody Wolford/Tucker, PhD

ecutive Director
Nogoodsmsewrceswem‘ﬁfé‘ﬁd’eﬁ‘lﬁ‘exchange for this gift. IRS # 01-0385020, Sec 50 (c)(3) MPW

| R “ 1 J a CA?JNG HEARTS /<
| ~ oo \ ? l (\

 wum | O

| | Bercayement progra™



ACADIA NATIONAL PARK ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING
Meeting Platform: WebEx
June 07, 2021, 1:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE:
Fred Ehrlenbach, Chair
Jacqueline Johnston, Vice Chair
Ben Worcester, Member
Carolyn Gothard, Member
Howie Motenko, Member
Ken Cline, Member
Dexter Lee, Member
Ken Smith, Member
Kendall Davis, Member
Stephen Shea, Member
Kevin Schneider, Superintendent, ANP
Mike Madell, Deputy Superintendent, ANP
Rebecca Cole-Will, Chief of Resource Management, ANP
John Kelly, Management Assistant, ANP
Therese Picard, Chief Ranger, ANP
Keith Johnston, Chief of Facility Management, ANP
Laura Cohen, Chief of Visitor Experience & Education
Kevin Langley, Chief of Administration, ANP
David MacDonald, President & CEO, Friends of Acadia
Nick Fisicelli, President & CEO, Schoodic Institute
Chris Rector, Regional Rep, Senator King
Carol Woodcock, Regional Rep, Senator Collins
Members of the Public
Staff Members of ANP
News Media

ABSENT MEMBERS:
Katherine Heidinger, Secretary
Matt Horton, Member
G. Bruce Wiersma, Member

OPENING REMARKS

The Commission Chair called the meeting of the Acadia National Park Advisory Commission, Monday,
June 7, 2021, 1:00 p.m. to order.

1|Page



APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

A motion was made to accept the agenda for the June 7, 2021, meeting; seconded and all approved as is,
no opposed. Motion carries.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

A motion was made by Ken Smith to accept the minutes of February 01, 2021 [with one correction-
Jackie Johnstone to Jackie Johnston]. It was seconded by Jackie Johnston. All approved — no opposed.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Kevin Schneider, Superintendent
Welcome

Hopefully this will be our last meeting remotely, thanks for bearing with us. I know the
web-ex format is a little clunky...

It is going to be a very busy summer. We saw it Memorial Day — every parking
space was full despite having rainy cold weather. MEDOT traffic data from the
Trenton Bridge shows volume up about 6% from Memorial Day 2019. People are
more confident as they get vaccinated; lots of pent-up demand. Visitation for the
year, January through April, was up about 74% from 2019 levels

Park Operations with COVID (M. Madell):

e Gave an update on park operations with COVID
o Campgrounds are at a limited capacity, mainly due to hiring, construction, and
cleaning staff. We are looking to get back to 100%.
o The Visitor Use Assistant (VUA) staffing is operational and going well.
Thompson Island and the Village Green will not be staffed this year, the
Chamber is a third-party seller for park passes.

Island Explorer Update (J. Kelly)

e The Island Explorer (L.E.) buses did not operate in 2020 due to the pandemic. Planning
for 2021 operations began six months ago based on CDC guidance at the time.

e Routes and schedules were developed that would address the greatest demand while
responding to those guidelines.

e In addition to requiring masks, the social distancing requirement limited bus capacity to
roughly 12 passengers compared to 43 (30 seated /13 standing)

e To compensate for this limitation, the Island Explorer buses will have fewer routes with
more buses and shorter headways.

e Reviewed routes for 2021.
As Mike discussed, CDC guidelines are changing rapidly. Last week, Down East
Transportation (DTI) received new guidance that will allow 30 passengers per bus.

2|Page



e  With this new information, the park asked DTI to review the original plans to include
Blackwoods Campground and the motels and campgrounds on Route 3 in close proximity
to the Hulls Cove Visitor Center (HCVC) parking lot to ease the demand for parking
there.

e DTI will increase the headways on the Visitor Center #2, Jordan Pond #5, and Loop Road
#4 routes from every 10 minutes to every 15 minutes to free up 3 buses that will allow
hourly service to Blackwood Campground and 30-minute service on Route 3.

e At the same time, DTI remains challenged because it is retaining fewer drivers than
originally hired this year - down from 100 to 83 - and this is before the season has started.
There are continued issues with addressing the pandemic while we have not reached
heard immunity, including driver safety and training.

e Communicate changes through printed flyers, website, and social media. A new schedule
will be printed but will not be available until the second week of July at the earliest.

e West side service - no proposal submitted to DTI as of today; no capacity and lack of
trained drivers this year; return to normal service in 2022; consider changes with town
and chamber input this fall.

e Paul Murphy — We are adding the shortest routes for the greatest amount of service.
Brown Mountain and Jordan Pond routes needs 13 buses, and we don’t have them.
Southwest Harbor is one of the most popular routes and we are down by 30%.

Reservation System (J. Kelly)

John shared a slide presentation. Some highlights included were,

Reservations, Costs, Parking, Website, Purchasing Park Passes
John addressed the increased reservation charge

Information is available on Rec.gov, as well as through the media, web
platforms, rack cards, area Chambers and 7 state visitor centers

Signs have been installed as far out as Dedham (heading toward Bangor)
There are 6 signs strategically placed in the park

The Cadillac Summit Road entrance has been reconfigured

You can hike or bike without a reservation

Shuttles/Taxis can enter without a commercial use authorization or reservation; a
commercial entrance fee is required.

There is no illegal parking
e Sales were 55% to park on Cadillac Summit; 90% on Saturday and Sunday

Bass Harbor Head Light (J. Kelly)
We are still in the planning stages for the use of the buildings as well as vehicle access
and transportation plan, access, parking, and traffic issues. We are developing a pre-
planning report and working with the Island Explorer.

Acadia Gateway Center (K. Schneider)
Not too much to update on; state has all the funding except the NPS’ $4 million

contribution. We are working with our Washington office to try and get this last piece; I
am optimistic.

3|Page



Great Americans Outdoor Act (K. Schneider)

e We just awarded a contract to complete the final design for the projects and create
construction drawings
Expect to break ground about a year from now!
In FY22 we have about $8 million in funding to rehabilitate the water and wastewater
system in the Schoodic district at Acadia.

e We are working to submit projects for FY23-25. The fund source is very strictly
focused on Deferred Maintenance, and really can’t fund capital improvement.

Our priorities include water and wastewater systems on MDI, rehabilitation of the
Schoodic Shores apartments on the SI campus, and rehabilitation of the Jordan Pond
House.

e Constructing new employee housing is a top priority for us but it likely has too much
Capital Improvements, unfortunately, to compete in the fund

Eagle Lake Carriage Road Reconstruction (K. Johnston)

Eagle Lake construction started this spring. The construction contract was awarded

to Harold Mac Quinn, Inc. Crews are actively replacing culverts on the East and South
area of the pond. A large unstable talus area in the southwest corner of the Carriage Road
has been heavily manipulated to improve stability of the slope. Future work in this area
will involve installing stabilization pilings into the slope. Once culvert repairs are
complete, work on restoring the road crown and surface will proceed. The current
schedule is hopeful for opening the west shore, between intersections 8 and 6 to users
before the Fourth of July holiday. Remaining sections will remain closed as work
continues.

Update on Education & Resources Management Programs (R. Cole-Will & L. Cohen)

4|Page

Laura Cohen -

Park staff conducted 800 virtual programs this school year and served over 15,000 school
children and teachers. Friends of Acadia (FOA) supported this effort through a
fundraising effort last year to help update park equipment and provide a temporary staff
person to enable to meet this increasing need/demand for virtual programs due to
COVID.

Schoodic Institute (S.1.) helped provided coordination and scheduling support for the
virtual programs. Programs included a coast-to-coast tide pooling program where
students virtually visited a tidepool in Acadia as well as a tidepool at a state park in
Washington State.

Park visitor services continue to adapt to changing COVID guidelines. The Hulls Cove
Visitor Center is currently staffed by rangers in tents providing information outside the
building and rangers are selling passes and providing information inside the building as
well with limited capacity. Restrooms in the building are open.



Rebecca Cole-Will —

There is a great deal of scientific research occurring in Acadia. Much of this is in
partnership with FOA and SI.

As we speak, a vegetation crew is at the Cadillac Summit working on a large
revegetation planting. This work includes SI staff and FOA Wild Acadia project
support and funding. The work includes rethinking about how parks manage under
rapidly changing climate conditions. So, we are not just replanting species that we
know were successful there 100 years ago but thinking about the next 50 -100 years
of climate adaptation needs.

A major focus of our science here is to promote science literacy. Kevin often says
that the NPS has a key role to play in engaging our many visitors in understanding
how science works, how we apply the best-available science for making management
decisions and how parks are places for creating opportunities for education.

Toward that end, we are working collaboratively on science communication.

I invite you to spend a few minutes on the park’s website. There are several excellent
examples of science stories that dig into current and cutting age science.

From using turtle DNA in water to survey for turtles to how indigenous archeologists
are rewriting history by reanalyzing the park’s archeological collections to

Research and forest inventory work.

This focus on communication tiers off the many research projects going on in the
park every year. In your briefing packets, you will find a list of current research
projects that give you a good sense of the breadth of research topics.

Finally, also in your packet, is a recent New York Times article that features

innovative work on climate adaptation with an interview with Abe. I’ll turn this over
to him, now to give you a briefing about that work.

Superintendent Comments (Kevin Schneider)
I would like to send a big thank you out to Mike Madell, Deputy Superintendent. Mike will be

retiring, effective July 31, 2021. We appreciate everything he has done for the park service and
for Acadia. It will be a well-deserved retirement.

With the end of the Superintendent’s Report and no further questions, we moved on to Old
Business.

OLD BUSINESS

Status of Appointments to the Advisory Commission —-Mike Madell, Deputy Superintendent
To date, ten appointments have been renewed; three are still pending, and there are still three vacancies;
Frenchboro, Cranberry Isles, and one Public at Large. Names were submitted to the Dept of the Interior.
The vacant positions were posted through the Federal Register. We have no new information on the three

pending positions yet.

5]Page



NEW BUSINESS
Election of Officers of the ANP Advisory Commission:

e Chair: Fred Ehrlenbach [motion made by Ben Worcester, seconded by Dexter Lee, all
approve, no opposed]

e Vice Chair: Jackie Johnston [motion made by Carolyn Gothard, seconded by Ben
Worcester, all approve, no opposed]

e Secretary: Carolyn Gothard [ motion made by Dexter Lee, seconded by Ben Worcester,
all approved, no opposed]

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Lands Committee — Ben Worcester

The committee met last week to discuss several easements in the works, to include the Swans
Island Mill’s property. The one we want to vote on today is the Swans Island Mill’s Property. Per
the , there has been no objection.

The Swans Island Mills property easement is an amendment to an existing conservation easement
on Swans Island, held by Acadia National Park, called the Swans Island Mills Easement. The
amendment added more acreage into the easement and limits the number and size of buildings.

The motion was made by Dexter Lee to move forward and approve. Ken Cline seconded, All
approved and no opposed.

Science & Education Committee — No Report
Park Use Committee — No Report

History Committee — No Report

FRIENDS OF ACADIA - David MacDonald, President & CEO

Thank you to everyone for their positive comments/feedback to FOA for testifying last week on
Senator King’s Sub-Committee Hearing for National Parks

It has been very challenging closing due to COVID and it is equally challenging opening up.

We have a new Communications Director, Lori Schaeffer. Communications is essential and
COVID has underscored it.

It has been a pleasure to work with the Congressional Delegation on our operating budget and on
the consideration of GAOA projects.

FOA has been involved with advocacy work as well as funding projects.

6|Page



SCHOODIC INSTITUTE UPDATE - Nicholas Fisichelli, President & CEO

Safety guidance have been our first concern due to COVID.
The kitchen opened for a college group.
We are working based at 50% of pre-covid capacity on campus.
Rockefeller Center opened Memoria Day, pending COVID guidelines.
We have hired 2 dozen seasonal employees.
We are understanding & adapting to change

o Working on Science and Education Projects

o Second Century Stewardship Training

We are looking forward to working with the park and getting everything open again.

ADVISORY COMMISSION COMMENTS
Jackie Johnston — Many thanks for your support to educate the town on the park’s interest.

Ken Cline — Kudos and congratulations to the park on work done by Eagle Lake.

PUBLIC COMMENT

John Suiter — (Cadillac Reservations) Are there plans for concessionaires to transport visitors?
John Kelly — Yes, we are planning on having busses.

Carol Woodcock, Regional Representative Senator Collins — It is nice to see everyone, and
everything is up and running well and looking forward to a great summer.

CLOSING COMMENTS

Given no further public comments, the Commission Chair made closing comments. Please remember to
send any suggestions for agenda items for the September 13th, 2021, meeting to Fred Ehrlenbach.
ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, September 13, 2021, 1:00 P.M. at Schoodic Institute, Winter
Harbor, Maine, as published in the FEDERAL REGISTER. (*Meeting location/platform may change
pending COVID-19 situation).

Motion was made by Carolyn Gothard to adjourn, seconded by Ken Cline, and approved by all, no

opposed. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 2:34 pm
Minutes Submitted by Kathy Flanders

7|Page



Coastal e
of Maine
POWERED BY FIBERIGHT TECHNOLOGY
BYPASS NOTICE — Municipal Waste (Residential)
FROM: Sent on behalf of Coastal Resources of Maine LLC

To: Waste Management, PERC, NEWSME, MRC, Maine DEP
DATE: September 13,2021

DESCRIPTION OF WASTE:

Municipal Solid Waste from the below MRC communities/facilities will bypass residential,
municipal waste to Juniper Ridge Landfill in Oldtown from Wednesday, September 15 until
September 26th. The remaining MRC communities/facilities (not listed) below will continue to
deliver to Crossroads in Norridgewock with no change.

BYPASS PERIOD

FROM: September 15%, 2021
TO:  September 26™, 2021 (Inclusive)

REASON FOR BYPASS: Coastal Resources' inability to process incoming waste due to
suspension of operations as the result of contractual issues with key counterparties, and PERC's
processing capacity due to a lack of staffing and current equipment issues.

(Tremont, Trenton, Cranberry

Alton Dedham / Lucerne Isle, Frenchboro, SW Harbor,
Bangor Dixmont Mount Desert)

Bar Harbor Dover - Foxcroft

Blue Hill/Surry Eddington Northern Katahdin SW
Bradley Franklin Orono

Brewer Hampden Otis

Brownville Holden Pleasant River SWD
Bucksport Hudson Sherman
Burlington/Lowell Lee Sorrento

Carmel Levant Springfield

Castine Mariaville Steuben

Central Penobscot Mattawamkeag Sullivan

Cherryfield Millinocket Swan's Island

Chester Milo Union River

Clifton MDI/ EMR communities Verona Island

Waste Management has been notified and agrees to this bypass event.

Coastal Resources of Maine 92 Harold Bouchard Way Hampden, ME 04444
www.CoastalResourcesME.com 207-401-5131



| l
~ FMvunicipal Review Committee, Inc.
Prospective Buyer Update

September 10, 2021

Dear members,
I hope you all were able to enjoy a relaxing Labor Day Weekend.

We have been busy at the MRC since our last update, conducting tours for potential
buyers of the Hampden plant and working with the Bondholder Trustee in
developing invitations to bid.

Of the four entities that toured the plant, one has withdrawn from the process, so
invitations to bid are going to the remaining three, which were deemed qualified
potential buyers. The Bondholder Trustee and the MRC have instructed the invitees
that proposals must be received electronically within a tight deadline.

The Trustee and MRC will review and select a preferred proposal within a week of
that deadline.

The preferred proposal will be the subject of a sale with target approval/closing date
sometime in November. The Trustee and MRC may also elect to designate a backup

bidder in the event the preferred proposal Buyer does not close.

Both the Trustee and MRC reserve the right to modify the deadline dates, negotiate
with Buyers on proposals, and to reject any and all proposals.

Regarding Delta Thermo Energy (DTE), they continue to pursue financing and
remains a potential buyer.

If you have any questions, please not hesitate to get in touch with me.



Sincerely,

Michael Carroll
MRC Executive Director
(207) 664-1700

execdirector@mrcmaine.org

E-mail MRC

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.
Address: o )
20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 213 Visit our website

Orono, ME 04473

Phone: 207-664-1700 f v

Municipal Review Committee | 20 Godfrey Drive, Suite 213, Orono, ME 04473

Unsubscribe director@mtdesert.org

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by municipal.review.committeel @gmail.com powered by

@ Constant
Contact

Try email marketing for free today!



Jennifer M. Buchanan

From: Tony Smith

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Durlin Lunt

Cc: Jennifer M. Buchanan

Subject: FW: Public Notice: MRC Board of Directors Special Meeting September 21, 2021
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This can go in the consent agenda for Monday. The agenda language can be what is written in the green block below.

Tony Smith, Public Works Director
Chairman, Acadia Disposal District
Town of Mount Desert

P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662
Tel. 207-276-5743

Fax. 207-276-5742
director@mtdesert.org

God Bless America

From: Municipal Review Committee <municipal.review.committeel@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Tony Smith <director@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Public Notice: MRC Board of Directors Special Meeting September 21, 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Join Our Mailing List!

Public Notice: MRC Special Board of Directors
Meeting - Tuesday, September 21, 2021




September 16, 2021

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. (MRC)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
Live Streamed on Facebook
Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:00 A.M.

The MRC will be holding a Special Board Meeting on September 21, 2021 at 11:00
A.M. The Board will be updated on the continued negotiations of the sale of the
Hampden facility and will consider a vote on contract matters for the sale process.
The Special Board Meeting will be accessible to the public via live stream on
Facebook, except for the executive session portion of the meeting, which will be the
majority of the meeting.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
September 21, 2021 at 11:00 A.M.
AGENDA

1.Call to Order

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Executive Session per 1 M.R.S. § 405(6)(E) to consult with MRC's Legal Counsel
Regarding Contractual Rights and Duties

4. Consideration of item(s) as a result of Executive Session (if needed)
5.Adjournment

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to MRC Executive
Director Michael Carroll at (207) 664-1700 or execdirector@mrcmaine.org a MRC

Board Member.
Municipal Review Committee, Inc.




TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Assessing Office

P.0. BOX 248 21 SEA STREET
NORTHEAST HARBOR, MAINE 04662
207-276-5531 FAX 207-276-3232

www.mtdesert.org

DATE: September 13, 2021

TO: Town Manager & Board of Selectmen
FROM: Kyle Avila, Assessor

RE: State Valuation

PRELIMINARY 2021 STATE VALUATION

Please see the attached letter from Maine Revenue Services regarding the proposed 2022
State Valuation. The proposed State valuation is derived from the Town’s total taxable
assessed value, which is then adjusted/equalized to 100%. The equalized adjustment is
based on the ratio of assessed value to market value found in the sales analysis. Assessed
values in Mount Desert were around 89% in the latest sales analysis of sales occurring in
the last half of 2019 and first half of 2020. The 2022 valuation for Mount Desert is proposed
to be $2,324,950,000. The State valuation is up 7% from last year's State Valuation of
$2,174,100,000 and reflects the rapidly appreciating real estate market. The proposed
2022 State valuation will be used in the calculation of Mount Desert's portion of County
appropriations, school subsidies, and State Revenue sharing to be distributed in 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

hof it

Kyle Avila, Assessor



Property Tax Division
REPORT OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW

[Municipality | Mount Desert County | Hancock (c)
2020 2021 2022
|1. State Valuation | 2,171,250,000 2,174,100,000 2,324,950,000
|2. Amount of Change ] 65,850,000 2,850,000 150,850,000
|3. Percent of Change | 3.13% 0.13% 6.94%
[4E#. Full Value Rate (iine 64/1) | 0.00734 0.0076 0.00717
|5. Local Mill Rate 18-18-20 | 0.00767 0.00795 0.00798
|6a. Commitment 15,873,248 16,474,639 16,588,745
2018-19-20 :
|6b. Homestead Reimbursement 53,115 55,948 77,226
6c. BETE Reimbursement 2,051 2,126 3,237
6d. Total (6a, 6b & 6c) 15,928,413 16,532,713 16,669,209
|6e- % change from prior year (6d.) 3.68% 3.79% 0.83%
2019 2020
[A. Municipal Valuation ] 2,072,281,620 2,078,790,120
Amount of Percent of
Net Supplements / Abatements (636,400) (172,400) Change Change
Homestead (Exempt Valuation) 7,037,500 9,677,500
BETE (Exempt Valuation) 267,450 405,650
Adjusted Municipal Valuation 2,078,950,170 2,088,700,870 9,750,700 0.47%
|B. Sales Information |
Sales Period Used 07/18 - 06/19 07/19 - 06/20
|Combined Sales Ratio] 89%
State Valuation 2021 2022
# of Sales 79 42
# of Appraisals
|Residential Study ] Percent of Change
Weighted Average 96% 89%
Average Ratio 95% 89% -6.32%
Assessment Rating 15 13
|Water Study |
Weighted Average
Average Ratio
Assessment Ratin,
|Condominium Study 9.|
Weighted Average
Average Ratio
Assessment Rating
[Certified Ratio ] 100% 100% PTF303 (Rev 1/13)




STATE VALUATION ANALYSIS

Municipality | Mount Desert | County |  Hancock (c)
Municipal Valuation - 2020 100% Declared Certified Ratio 2022 State Valuation
[ LAND ] Ratio Source
Electrical Utilities (Trans & Dist) _ 8,879,100 100% Declaration Value 8,881,179
Classified Tree Growth 265 ac 36,570 100% State Rates 36,572
Classified Farm Land 35 ac 15,030 100% Cert Ratio 15,030
Classified Farm Woodland 79 ac 12,080 100% State Rates 12,075
Classified Open Space 1,819 ac 8,867,800 100% Cert Ratio 8,867,800
Classified Working Waterfront ac _
Commercial Lots _ 36,625,300 100% Cert Ratio 36,625,300
Industrial Lots — 1,072,400 100% Cert Ratio 1,072,400
Residential Lots _ 557,608,620 89% Combined Study 626,526,539
Waterfront & Water Influenced Lots _ 718,189,100 89% Combined Study 806,954,045
Condominium Lots _
Working Forest Roads E
Waste Acres ac
# Undeveloped Acres 1829 ac 11,663,500 6378/ Mun Avg 1880/ac SR 3,437,970
1,342,969,500 | TOTALLAND | 1,492,428,910
[ BUILDINGS ]
# accts
Commercial 35,121,500 100% Cert Ratio 35,121,500
Industrial 1,025,100 100% Cert Ratio 1,025,100
Residential 427,800,720 89% Combined Study 480,674,966
Waterfront & Water Influenced 264,919,900 89% Combined Study 297,662,809
Condominiums
728,867,220 [ TOTAL BUILDINGS | 814,484,375
[ PERSONAL PROPERTY |
# accts
Commercial 6,934,700 100% Personal Property Ratio 6,934,700
Industrial 18,700 100% Personal Property Ratio 18,700
Other
6,953,400 [ TOTAL PERSONAL | 6,953.200
| TOTALS ] 2,078,790,120 2,313,866,685
Adjustments (Net Abates/Supp) (187,000) 89% Combined Study ~ (210,112)
Adjustments (Comm., Ind. & Pers.) 14,600 100% Cert Ratio 14,600
Homestead (Exempt Valuation) 9,677,500 89% Combined Study 10,873,596
BETE (Exempt Valuation) 405,650 100% Personal Property Ratio 405,650
[ ADJUSTED TOTAL ] 2,088,700,870 2,324,950,419
| TIF ADJUSTMENTS | TIF Development Program Fund
[ NET w/ ADJUSTMENTS & TIF ] 2,324,950,419
| STATE VALUATION | 2,324,950,000

PTF303.4 (Rev 11/13)



STATE OF MAINE Sales Ratio Analysis - 2022 State Valuation
Mount Desert [County: Hancock (c)
1 Year- COMBINED STUDY
Weighted Avg. = 89% = 24,919,100 /28,064,233
Average Ratio = 89% = 26.7 / 30
Avg. Deviation = 12 = 517 / 42
Quality Rating = 13 = 12 / 89%
Average Selling Price = $668,196 2020
ltem Class DateofSale Book Page Map Lot ‘Name Seling  Assessed Ratio  Dev.
No. Month Year Price Value
1 U 10 2019 6983 161 25 41.01 780,000 455,600 0.58 31
2 R 6 2020 7029 229 3 7 1,625,000 994,300 0.61 28
3 U 11 2019 6990 163 25 81 375,000 246,300 0.66 23
4 W 7 2019 6964 699 17 4 Long Pond 790,000 539,000 0.68 21
5 R 4 2020 7014 563 10 52 564,000 386,800 0.69 20
6 W 9 2019 6978 233 18 2.02 Access Long Pond 417,000 291,400 0.70 19
7 R 4 2020 7014 927 32 4.02 265,000 186,200 0.70 19
8 R 4 2020 7016 43 10 82 405,000 296,900 0.73 16
9 R 5 2020 7019 864 10 2 378,000 281,400 0.74 15
10 R 8 2019 6970 894 33 26 231,500 173,000 0.75 14
i1 U 9 2019 6976 336 25 10&11 1,295,000 1,016,600 0.79 10
12 U 10 2019 6986 772 24 127 1,675,000 1,331,300 0.79 10
13 R 5§ 2020 7019 273 10 193 820,000 662,300 0.81 8
14 R 2 2020 7007 919 7 77 265,000 217,800 0.82 7
15 R 9 2019 6978 305 19 40.03 615,000 519,500 0.84 5
16 R 10 2019 6986 709 9 12.02 435,000 371,300 0.85 4
17 R 7 2019 6965 255 19 27 425,000 371,600 0.87 2
18 R 9 2019 6977 67 9 88 359,000 313,300 0.87 2
19 U 9 2019 6976 336 25 10 1,000,000 873,800 0.87 2
20 R 4 2020 7017 514 10 193.14 755,000 653,800 0.87 2
21 R 4 2020 7017 842 10 181.03 750,000 653,400 0.87 2
2 U 7 2019 6963 68 25 154 449,000 396,200 0.88 1
23 R 8 2019 6974 717 10 63 399,000 357,300 0.90 1
24 R 1 2020 7003 748 11 94.02 338,000 309,200 0.91 2
25 R 7 2019 6965 663 10 24.01 251,000 234,400 0.93 4
26 W 9 2019 6980 375 23 15 The Freight House 1,500,000 1,390,400 0.93 4
27 R 3 2020 7010 320 11 95 291,500 276,000 0.95 6
28 R 8 2019 6975 193 10 187 296,433 283,500 0.96 7
29 U 9 2019 6976 433 24 14 300,000 286,500 0.96 7
30 R 12 2019 6993 480 33 55 205,000 201,300 0.98 9
31 R 4 2020 7015 254 10 151.01 297,000 291,800 0.98 9
32 W 7 2019 6966 239 22 3 3,100,000 3,070,400 0.99 10
33 U 10 2019 6980 60 30 47 1,100,000 1,086,500 0.99 10
34 U 12 2019 6996 664 30 27 271,000 280,600 1.04 15
35 R 3 2020 7012 19 19 18 375,000 399,100 1.06 17
36 R 7 2019 6963 415 10 10.01 510,000 546,800 1.07 18
37 U 10 2019 6986 487 25 151 304,300 328,000 1.08 19
38 R 11 2019 6992 245 9 73 225,000 243,900 1.08 19
39 U 9 2019 6978 242 24 54 1,190,000 1,293,400 1.09 20
40 W 12 2019 6997 256 3 6.01  Across St. Seal Harbor 727,500 822,000 1.13 24
41 U 7 2019 6963 548 24 117 1,100,000 1,270,500 1.16 27
42 U 9 2019 6977 723 27 21.04 Sinclair Rd. Condo 610,000 715,700 117 28



Business Equipment Tax Exemption Audit

Municipality: Mount Desert

County: Hancock (c)

Date: 06/10/2021

Municipal Official(s): Kyle Avila, Assessor

Municipal Valuation - 2020 | l 2022 State Valuation
Yes No Comment(s'

. Are application(s) available for inspection? [ 190t19 ] [ X ] E
. Are application(s) signed for/approved by the assessor? [ x | |
. Do the equipment date(s) of purchase and/or date(s) put in | X | |

service meet BETE parameters?
. Is the item description sufficient to reasonably determine | x | |

eligibility under program guidelines?
. Does the property qualify for BETE? | F3 | |
. Are municipal depreciation schedules evident and uniformly employed? | X | |
. Is all BETE value incorporated in the tax commitment book, [ x | |

MVR and Tax Rate Calculation Form (including enhanced

reimbursement forms when applicable)?
. Is all qualified property adjusted by the municipal assessment ratio? | X

requirements.

Additional Comments; The town's BETE administration is in good standing and in compliance with current statutory

Signature: Mikke Ragero
Fleld Rep.




Property Tax Division
REPORT OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW

[Municipality . | Mount Desert | County | Hancock (c)
|I. Valuation System ]
A. Land: Tax Maps by James Sewall Co. GIS & Paper Date: 1968
Undeveloped Acreage  Unit per acre Undeveloped Lots  Unit Base Acre
Road Frontage N/A Water Frontage  Unit Base Acre + improvements
House lots  Unit Base Acre + improvements Other
B. Buildings : Revaluation By: Vision Appraisal - 2007 Computerized Records  Yes
C: Personal Property: Assessed? Y/N Yes Method Used: RCNLD
Is Cert Ratio Applied? Y/N Yes
|11 Assessment Records / Condition | Website w/VAL data Y/N Web Address
Valuation Book  Computer - TRIO Tree Growth Forms  On File - Good
Property Record Cards  Vision - Good Farm Land Forms  On File - Good
Veteran Exemption Forms  On File - Good Open Space Forms  On File - Good
Homestead Exemption Forms  On File - Good Working Waterfront Forms N/A
|l. Supplements and Abatements |
Supplements: Number Made 1 Value Supplemented 14,600
Abatements: Number granted 4 Value Abated (187,000)
(excluding current use penalties)
|IV. Statistical Information |
Number of Parcels 2,604 Land Area 25,120
Taxable Acres 10,816 Bog/Swamp
Population (2010) 2,053
|V. Assessment Standards |
Standards Ratio 96.08% = (2020 Municipal Valuation /2021 State Valuation)
Assessment Quality: Combined 13

Comments or Plans for Compliance:  For 2022 the town will be Implementing a comprehensive market update/equalization
_program conducted in conjunction with Vision Government Solutions.

|VI. Audit Information |

Municipal Official providing data: Kyle Avila, Assessor
Date(s) of Field Audit: 06/10/2021
VII. Office Review |
Recommended by: Mife Rogers
Field Rep
Checked by: LL  8m/2021
Approved by: - 4 ’Jﬂ7 6/30/2021

PTF 303.2 (Rev 11/13) Copies Mailed: (date)




Town of Mount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt Jr., Town Manager
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

manager@mtdesert.org

To: Selectboard

From: Durlin E. Lun]

Date: September 13, 2021

Subject: Funding for Climate Action plan

Per your request at the September 7 meeting, | Suggest that the funding for the Climate Action Plan as
proposed by “A Climate to Thrive’ in the amount of $9630 be funded as follows:

1553000-54100- Environmental Sustainability Training and Research- $1,500
1553000-54260-Tech Services-Gen-$3,000
15533000-59350-Contingency-$500

1550100-54260-Hwy Tech Services-$500

1550552-54260- Wastewater Technical Services-$500

1220110-52700- Town Manager Expense-$3,000

1220001-BOS Contingency-$630

Total- $9,630



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION
Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and
30 days prior to event for minor events.
9am - noon

#
PERMIT# | “2027  DATE OF EVENT: Saturday, July 31,2022 TIME: -

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: _September 2, 202/ 4 Expectedto attend __125

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green
Seal Harbor Village Green __ X _ Suminsby Park Otter Creek Playground
Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OSEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)
(circle one

APPLICANT: the Seal Harbor Library W :

(Print) (Signature)
MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 135 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675

PHONE: __ 207 276-5306

(Home) (Business) (cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: Wendello@earthlink.net
JuB 2

AGENT: Wendy Livingston U LT

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS: PO Box 135 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675
PHONE: 203 858-7945
(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO:

(Agent email) (Agent fax)

What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) __Non profit

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes X No
If yes, include description:
We will have the same band we do each summer, managed by Bob Hipkins

USE REQUESTED (4pplicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)
The annual Seal Harbor Library Fair, our only fundraiser for the year. We have children’s games, hot dogs and lemonade, a slient auction,

plants and flowers for sale, and local artisans selling their wares.

It should be noted that it is a public space and your event will not preclude other people from using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is taking Place.

Approved this day of » 20__, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

’ Page 1 of 15
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selfctmen August 17, 2015



oy
-
it
Y
o

SR T

S TR RS

A A B A i

S3A JNNOW
40 NAMOL IHIL

120, 10 43S

e ?

A9 EY

B e | e

o e lh o

N R B T

ST e

IR VR
waih i a0 20l 98 Budils

S R AT

Tt tenudiu

i i

i
bR

R

Fite, aroessats .« = gap—

P \

4 ) N s
s

vl ot 2 el

A rdenning 2

R

g e WSO 4




TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE PRIVATE PLACEMENT APPLICATION

APPLICANT:  Su<q Lievagse SV L) b
(Print) (Signature)

MAILING ADDRESS: _ 3% 4/h) ﬁ,g,j Eon R M, Dpa.gg‘g_mf__o_'im
PHONE: Jo 7447 5 Roy-spl —o5Y
(Home) (Busmess) (cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: i ~
(Email) (fax)

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park Otter Creek Playground
Pond’s End Hall Quarry Park

Please describe the proposed Plaque, memorial, marker, or planting including size, desired location and
how it will enhance the public space

THE “PRrodsnip BENGH" S A 48" x/p" xlwwmwﬁ_

THe INSRIPT)oN WouLd READ A PACE oLd “W_MEAR
_OF TED WARHLAX ™.

, HMWI SCATING 3TRUCTLRE ABWE :r_rﬁ §WiHMm_§ MEA wo sg‘g RE \BEFUL T %u_b_mp

wHd Wts» r° LAY oo T ‘BLMKETS wuu,e ST orfeaws Vlfwsn %srmm‘»‘

Approved this day of , 20__, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 2 of 15

Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



GoE R e vy i 7 ociwms i
ER RV I ORI S R Sra KT
N - . ok
; 2y
R “ . : - B R .
: by
t Tl (P
= B LR ‘:_”.'. i/
' TR
G PR ol o
‘ L
¢ U PE
i i
. ated .
- . v
) woh i ] 3 o R S FLe ‘
PENES T, o . €ty Ty
3 : " # ¥ v Y oy ¥ ot i, v B
S e . s fir :
s : , . - Bn ve e i N
iien - ) v - e e ek w s we o - - N .
PR R “ % " 91 o * i u
‘et " . “ ’ " * woees . R
: & ,
o 2 . x
S~ T .
; p N e Ly E
ol .
3 i . Jig .




W

ON2A wedd 1934 0¢€ .
QoA NOY A 1234 €€ w0ddN
NOLND0T a2<e403d




Town of Mount Desert
Durlin E. Lunt Jr., Town Manager
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531  Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesert.org

manager@mtdesert.org

To: Selectboard

From: Durlin E. Lunt

Date: September 14, 2021

Subject: Memorandum of Agreement with the Town of Tremont to lease Code Enforcement officer

As you may know the Town of Tremont is without the services of a Code Enforcement Officer. Town
Manager Jesse Dunbar is a licensed C.E.O. and is currently performing both duties.

The intent of the M.O.U. is not to commit Kim to one day each week in Tremont but to have her
available during times when back-up assistance is needed.

Along with Town Manager’s, Code Enforcement Officers are in very short supply. There are strict
certification requirements to perform these duties. There are twenty unfilled positions in Aroostook
County and here on M.D.|. we face not only a lack of trained people, but extraordinarily high housing
costs. This applies not only to the Island communities, but the off-Island towns as well.

Communities in the League of Towns have mutual aid agreements for public safety positions but not
administrative functions. This will be a topic on the September 28 League of Town’s meeting



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
TOWN OF TREMONT AND TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT

This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into this ___ day of , 2021,
by and between the Town of Mount Desert, a municipality existing under the laws of the State
of Maine (hereinafter “Mount Desert”) and the Town of Tremont, a municipality existing under
the laws of the State of Maine (hereinafter the “Tremont”).

WHEREAS, Tremont desires to engage Mount Desert to provide a leased employee,
specifically Mount Desert’s Code Enforcement Officer (“CEO”) and Licensed Plumbing
Inspector (“LPI”), to Tremont; and

WHEREAS, The parties desire to provide such services in accordance with the terms set
forth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. Leased CEO and LPI Services to be provided by Mount Desert. Mount Desert agrees to
provide Tremont with one leased employee, namely Kimberly Keene (hereinafter “Ms. Keene”).
Ms. Keene shall provide Code Enforcement and Plumbing Inspection services to Tremont, as
defined in and subject to Tremont’s ordinances, rules and regulations. Ms. Keene shall dedicate
such time as is reasonably necessary to provide the foregoing services, and will be made
available to Tremont for one full day of each week for the duration of this Agreement. Ms.
Keene will also dedicate her time and energy to the goals outlined in Exhibit A.

a) Rights and Duties of Mount Desert. Mount Desert shall have the right and duty to:

. select, supervise and control Ms. Keene;

. discipline, replace and terminate the employment of Ms. Keene and designate the date
of separation from employment except that Mount Desert shall remove Ms. Keene
from service to Tremont if so requested by Tremont in accordance with the terms of

this Agreement;

. reward, promote, evaluate and determine the wages, hours, and terms and conditions
of employment of Ms. Keene;

. pay Ms. Keene and assume full responsibility for payroll taxes, unemployment and
workers’ compensation insurance, and other employee benefits;

. terminate the contract immediately if Ms. Keene is no longer an employee of Mount
Desert; and

. recall Ms. Keene to work for Mount Desert exclusively in the case of emergencies.

b) Rights and Duties of Tremont. Tremont shall have the right and duty to:

{EP - 03925341 - v1 }



. determine the general procedures to be followed by Ms. Keene covered by this
agreement regarding performance of her duties on behalf of Tremont;

. notify Mount Desert, in accordance with this Agreement, if Tremont does not wish to
retain the services of Ms. Keene. Upon such a request, Mount Desert will no longer
assign Ms. Keene to Tremont;

. comply with all safety, health, and work environment laws, regulations, ordinances,
directives and rules imposed by controlling federal, state and local governments and
report all accidents and injuries immediately to Mount Desert; and

. refrain from discrimination against Ms. Keene because of race, color, sex, sexual
orientation, physical or mental disability, religion, ancestry, national origin, age or
any other category protected by law.

2. Independent Contractor Status. Mount Desert and Tremont expressly acknowledge that
Mount Desert and Tremont are independent contractors for the purpose of this agreement and not
an employee or agent of the other. The parties agree that Mount Desert is not the employer of
any Tremont employee and Tremont is not the employer of any Mount Desert Employee. The
parties mutually agree that the relationship of the parties hereto shall not be construed as a joint
venture or partnership. The parties mutually agree the services provided do not and are not
intended to make Mount Desert a joint employer with Tremont. Mount Desert is and will remain
the sole employer of its employees. Tremont is and will remain the sole employer of its
employees. The parties acknowledge and agree that neither Mount Desert nor Tremont is an
“employee leasing company” as defined in 32 M.R.S. §14051(3) or similar Maine statutes.

3. Fees. In exchange for services described in paragraphs 1 and 2 above the parties agree
that Tremont shall pay Mount Desert the CEO and LPI’s hourly rate of $32.57 for all hours of
work provided to Tremont, as well as $143.79 to account for benefits costs. The parties agree
that the finance offices of Mount Desert and Tremont will invoice the other monthly. Payment
will be due no more than 30 days from the date of the invoice.

4. Term. This Agreement shall be for a term of two months expiring XXXX XX, 2021.

5. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement at any time by providing at least
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Following termination of this Agreement, the
parties shall remain obligated to pay each other all amounts owed for services rendered through
the effective date of termination. This Agreement will terminate automatically if the Leased
CEO and LPI is no longer an employee of Mount Desert.

6. Indemnification. Mount Desert shall indemnify and hold Tremont, its employees,
officers and elected or appointed officials, harmless from and against any and all losses,
liabilities, claims, demands, damages, injuries, costs and expenses and attorneys’ fees, of
whatever nature, including but not limited to claims of negligence and employment related

{EP - 03925341 - v1 }



claims under local, state and/or federal laws including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.; the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 42
U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.; the Leased Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA),
29 US.C. § 1001 et seq.; the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 et seq.; the Maine
Human Rights Act, 5 M.R.S.A. §4572 et seq.; the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29
U.S.C. § 621 et seq.; the Occupational Safety and Health Act, 29 U.S.C. § 654 et seq.; the Fair
Labor Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. § 201 et seq.; and the National Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. §
151 et seq. arising from any act or omission on the part of Mount Desert related to the Leased
CEO and LPI or any Leased Mount Desert Employee or Mount Desert’s provision of the Leased
CEO and LPI or any Leased Mount Desert Employee. Tremont shall indemnify and hold Mount
Desert, its employees, officers and trustees harmless from and against any and all losses,
liabilities, claims, demands, damages, injuries, costs and expenses and attorneys’ fees, of
whatever nature, including but not limited to claims of negligence and employment related
claims under local, state and/or federal laws including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq.; the Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA), 42
U.S.C. § 12101 et seq.; the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 et seq.; the Maine Human
Rights Act, 5 M.R.S.A. §4572 et seq.; the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. §
621 et seq.; the Occupational Safety and Health Act, 29 U.S.C. § 654 et seq.; and the National
Labor Relations Act, 29 U.S.C. § 151 et seq. arising from any act or omission on the part of
Tremont related to any Leased Tremont Employee.

7. Insurance. Both parties shall provide and maintain in force during the term of this
Agreement and any extensions hereof workers’ compensation coverage in such amounts as
required by applicable law and shall be responsible for the management of workers’
compensation claims, claim filings and related procedures for each parties’ own employees for
services performed under this Agreement. The CEO and LPI shall be covered by Mount Desert’s
vehicle insurance when utilizing Town Vehicle’s while engaging in activities under this
Agreement for the Town of Tremont.

8. Records. Mount Desert is solely responsible for maintaining the Leased CEO and LPI’s
personnel file and other records required by Maine law and other applicable law.

9. Assignment. Neither party may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the other party.

10.  Notices. All notices shall be given in writing, and shall be hand delivered or sent by
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, and shall be addressed to:

In the case of Mount Desert:
To:  Town Manager

21 Sea Street

{EP - 03925341 - v1 }



P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

In the case of Tremont:

To:  Town Manager
20 Harbor Drive
Tremont, ME 04653

Each party reserves the right to change its notification contact or address by written
notice to the other party.

11.  Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding of the parties with
respect to its leased employees and supersedes any prior oral or written understandings. This
Agreement may be amended only in writing and if signed by both parties.

\

12. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court to be invalid or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in force and the court shall reform those
provisions at issue to the extent necessary to render any such provisions valid and enforceable.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Maine.

Town of Mount Desert

Dated: By

Its Town Manager

Town of Tremont

Dated: By

Its Town Manager

{EP - 03925341 - v1 }



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 9/17/2021

Description # Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices

AP2215 09/21/21 S 530,784.03
AP2180 09/21/21 $ 5,598.48
AP2181 09/21/21 S 35,930.00

S 572,312.51

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )
Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP#2213 09/09/21 $ 11,493.04

AP#2214 09/15/21 $ 32,838.16
Town Payroll

PR#2207 09/03/21 $ 122,396.52

$ 166,727.72

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

School Payroll
#6 09/17/21 $ 178,758.20

S 178,758.20

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 917,798.43

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsx09172021



Aseya103s ‘playai H Apuam

poom A Aa1y0a9 uewieyd adiA ‘UeH [ maynen

uewpnq | eyuepn ueuwiey) ‘Asjnese|y g uyor

HIETTTIRETEYS

*3|NPayas S1y} ui paweu
saijed ay) ojun Aed o1 paldaJip aJe noA pue sweu yoea Jsuiede 13s wns ay}
anoge pajsi| suonjeradosdde ayy 03 ajqeasdieyd pue anp si 313y3 1eyl A} 01 St siyl

€0'v8L'0€S $ :SIN3INISYNESIA V1oL
$323YD paploA - ) v/N ysnoayy V/N *4IQGNNN XD 40 143
sjuawAhed HOV 80°€0Z°‘T9 S 2502 ysnouy 00z HIGWNN 143
siuawded 21u01139|3 YL Y8y S 8GGSTIE pue 6VSSTE *¥3IGNNN XD3THD
sjuawAed o3yd TZ'960'69Y S TE€9STE ysnosya 29SSTE JHIGNNN NDIHD

T20Z ‘Tz Joqwadas  :31va NDIHD
STCT #dV INVHYVM

ANVHYVM 318VAVd SINNOJIV
14353d INNO 40 NMOL



HSVHQINd DMd JYIALOdWOD 0Z9€S OTIO%PPTI 0% 9%8°'T
Hd/m 3T1ds - zzAd 3xoddns OHA ST€L :9dToAUI
0%°9%8'T ST1Z2d4dY 1202/10/L0 STEL ONI SNOILNTOS ADOTIONHOHL IHATHA 8TZZ Ldd 1Z0Z/12/60 ¥%0C
SLTO0T STIVIOL €90C ADFHO
INIVIN ® SYIVdHd NHED 00%SS O0O0TO0SST SL°0T
IV LAMSYDO LSNVHXH JYHINNOL TO:L80%0000TIX :9dTOoAul
SL°0T S1224dvY 1z0Z/1€/80 TO:L80%0000TX I HOWVYVYD 3 HIDOIAYHS THSHIA TIIMTIOD ¥CT Idd 120Z/1T2/60 €%0C
00°SST TIVLOL Z¥%0¢C ADFHD
TYDdT 9d 00S%S O0O%¥0CCT 00°SST
‘UUTnN)OeN - ISTTTOD "L - TebaT paeog Butuuerd 1892 :3DTOAUT
00°SST S1Zcav 1202/20/60 T892 ¥d ‘XEHVd ® ¥YIITTIOD ¥¥H8T Ldd 120Z/12/60 Z¥0Z
9GS °¥%0S SIVIOL Tw0Z JADHHD
dqidod ANS 0Z-¥IVddy dTIDIHHA CITVY 00TSS OTTIOP¥PT 8Z 98
WYY 3500d 8T-JIV4AHE HTIDIHIA OTT¥ 00TISS OTITOPPT 8Z° 98
UoTjeTTe3sul IL3utaxd ae) ul €099¢ :9dToAaUT
96 CLT STZZav 1z02/€2/80 €099¢ ONI SNOILVOINNWWOD SNMOYd
INIVIN ® SYIVAEA NIED 00%SS 0080%%T 00°80T
que ® 3axTJy butbed - srosuo)n dstq 1999¢ :adTOAUT
00°80T STZZdv 1202/L0/60 T999¢ ONI SNOILVDINNWWOD SNMO¥d
6L-dIVddd dTOIHEA 60€Vy O00TSS O0O€EE€E0PPT 00 ¥LT
xeq UBTIT 61 03 satedsy 0999¢ :9oTOAUT
00" PLT STZZdav 1202/€0/60 0¥99¢ ONI SNOILVDINNWWNOD SNMO¥d
INIVIN 3 SYIVAEY NED 00¥SS O0€E0P¥PT 00°SC
Butuweboxdsx otpex arqeliod 6€99€ :3aDTOAUT
00°S¢ STZZdavy 1202/€0/60 6€99¢€ ONI SNOILVOINNWWOD SNMO¥d
INIVIN 3 SYIVAHEY NHD 00%SS O0€€0¥PT 00°S2C
Butumxboadsa otpex s1qelrod 6659€ :9D0TOAUT
00°S¢ S1cezdavy 1202/€2/80 66S9¢€ ONI SNOILVODINANWWNOD SNMOYLd 9L Ldd 1202/12/60 TI%0Z
86°S66'T SIYIOL 0%0¢Z ADHEHD
SOAS ONIdVYOSANYT 222SS 00T0T09 8% €LO'T
butdeospuet S9%ZIp :9D0TOAUT
8% €L0'T S1Zedav 1202/1€/80 SOPZTVY NIHAQYYD 3 DONIAVOSANVT SNOSYVd O VY
AS €S-INIVW 3 ¥IVddy OaAId €€V 00CSS 0¢€€0PPT 0S°2C6
butdeospueT ¢ uorileils 19%2TH :9oTOAUT
0Ss°2¢Z6 S1ceZdavy 1202/1€/80 TOPZTY NIAYUD 3 DNIJVOSANVT SNOSYVYd O VY T Ld9 TZ0Z/12/60 0%0Z
OSdd TId HDIOANI
LIN INVIITM od HIV¥d ANI HDOIOANT HWYN JOANHA HJAL dL¥Yd MYHD ON JMDHEHD
9908 pung TeIdus HE-H63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDOY HSYD
qgspysode TYNINOL SINAWISINISIA HSYD d/V NoATS069
I a . 3IASS3Q JUNONW JO UMOL 6T:9T 120Z/91/60




00° %96 ST fIVIOL 8%0¢C ADHHD
DNIYHINIONA ZILLS €S0000€ 00°%96°'ST
s;xom ubtssp 3oaloxd 1T -3eas €-¥2000C :3D0TOoAUTL
00°%96’ST STZcdvy 120Z/€1/60 €-YZ2000C ONI NOISHd ¥ ONIYHANIDNA HNISHAHH L8C ILAd 120Z/12/60 8%0C
S€°008°SZ SIVLOL LP0C ADHEHD
dNd 34 DONIddIL T0SSS 00STGST S€°008°Se
s3 933 d13 bny 899zZ% :9d0TOAUT
S€°008°Se S1czdavy 1202/1€/80 899C% ONI JWH SLT ILdd TZ0Z/12/60 L¥0CT
0S°9%8'9 *TIVLOL 9902 MDHEHD
. NIWAY - LNVY.LINSNOD £€€SPS 0060CCT 00°9L
S9DINOSay uerwny =294 TebaT €TLL8S :9@dTOAUT
00°9¢L S1cZdvy 1202/L0/60 €TLL8S MYT IV SAHENJIOLLY AdOodV¥dd NOLVAH
NINQV-INVYLTIOSNOD €€S¥S 00602CT 00°896°'T
s90anosay uewny T1ebaT STLL8S :90TOAUI
00°896°T STZZav 1202/L0/60 STLL8BS MYT LV SAHNIOLLY AQdOod¥dd NOLVYH
TYOd1 00SPS 0TTOZZT 00°0¥6°C
INYLIOASNOD ONINNVId 006%S 0LLOZZT 00°00%
90TITOd pue ‘uItwpy ' 0dD Tebat $TLLBS :9DTOAUT
00°0%E’€E STZZdy 1202/L0/60 YILL8S MY IV SXAENIOLIY AdOg¥dd NOLVH
TYDHT 00S%PS 0LLOZZT 00°GZ8
INVLIASNOD ONINNVIdA 006%S 0LLOZZT 0S°LES
Jue3lsIissy butuueid pue 0D 9TLL8S :9DTOAUL
0S5°29%'T STZZ4av 1202/L0/60 9TLL8S MYT IV SAENJOLLY AdOdV¥dd NOLVH T8T 149 TZ0Z/12/60 9%0C
L9°CZLE6'T STIYLOL SP0<c ADEHD
INIVW ® SYIVATEE NID 00%SS 0002SST 8€°0L9S
rd SHITAANS DNINVATD 00-6%0CLH :9DTOAUT
8€°0LS STZZdav 1202/€0/60 00-6%0CLH HOIANIASAOOA 3 ¥IAAVd SINNAA
INIVW ® SYIVAIY NIAD 00%¥SS 000CSST 62°20€'T
rd SAITddNS ONINVATD 00-66S6SH :9DTOAUT
62°20€'1 S12Zdav 1202/90/80 00-66S6SH HOIAYEISAOOA % ¥Id¥d SINNHA 0ST Ldd TZ0Z/12/60 S¥0C
07" 9%8'T SIYLOL ¥%0C ADHHD
OSHA TLd HOIOANI
LIN LINYAIYM od dJLVYAd ANI HOIOANT HNYN JOANIA HJAL HILYA MHD ON MDHHD
9908 pung Teasusn HA-H5D 00TOT 00T :INNODOY HSYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINIWASIYNISIA HSYD d/V¥ noA15069
z d 3I9S9d JUNOW JO UMOJT, 6T:9T 1202/91/60




00°000°‘€ *TYLOL ZS0Z MDHEHD
TYS0dSId JoHdnis 0T9%S 2SSO0SST 00°000°€
W3- TesodsTa 26pnTs 082 :90TO0AUI
00°000°'€ S1cZdav 120Z/T0/60 08¢ OTT JNVL SAYIHL 9S8T 143 1z0Z/12/60 ZS0T
00" ¥%9T sI¥IOL T1S0¢ JDHHD
HS ZS-INIVW ® JIVddy Od1d Zey 002SS 0€€0PPT 00°SL
Tox3uod 3sad z uoIljels 8€ZI06% :9D0TOAUI
00°SL S1cedavy 120Z/€2/80 8€ZT06V (T¥) DT ‘SIDIAYAS ISHd NIHAOW
INIVIN ® SYIVAEY NID 00%SS 000ZSST 00°68
s3 Tox3juod 3sad p3y 3 pd €I¥968% :9DTOAUI
00°68 S1cedvy 1202/T€/80 €TP9687 (Td) D71 ‘SHADIA¥IS I1SHd NIHAOW Z¥1Z ldd 120Z/12/60 1S0C
9L°102'T IVLOL 0S0C JDHHD
@304 ANS 0Z-SHIIL CITV 02ZLES OTTIOPPT 88°009
SHIIL €TTY 0CZLES OTTOPPT 88°009
S91T] Isoaojug a1bexy LE086S00T :9D0TOAUTL
9L°T0Z'T S1zZzZavy 1202/L0/60 LE086S00T ONI FJIL IVIDYHWWOD INIVKW LIV Ldd Tz0Z/12/60 0S0C
IT IvL'T SIVIOL 6%0C JADHHD
THNd dTOIHHA OTLES 000ZSST 66 VLY
: NWH-T9Ng STOTYSA SIUD 87671 5%d T€80 :90TOAUT
66 VLY S1ZZdvY 1zZ02/1€/80 D®d TE€80 ALATYYA LIHTILS NIV
TdNd dJTOIHAA 0TLES O0OOTOSST TL €0t
WI-Tend STOTYaA AMH STIUD 8°S8 AMH 1280 :3dToAUT
TL €0€ STZZav 1202/1€/80 AMH 1280 ALIIYVA L1HIILS NIV
TdNd JIDIHAA OTLES TSS0SST T1°898
WH-Tang STOTUSA MM STVYD T ¢LZ MM TZ80 :9dTOoAUI
TT "898 STZZavy 1202/T€/80 MM TZ80 ALITIVA LIHYLS NIV
6L-TdNd ATOIHAA 60€EY OTLES OEEOPPT 0E° 9%
6L IO0F Tang ¢ dd 1280 :9dToaul
0€ 9% STzed¥Y 8€002202 120Z/L1/80 Z a4 1280 ALATIVA LIFJALS NIV
6L-TdNd HTIDIHIA 60€% OTLES O0E€EOP¥PT 00 8%
61 X0JF Tang ad TZ80 :=dToaul
00°8% STzzdV¥ $2002202 120Z/%0/80 ad TZso ALHITEVA I1HdHYLS NIVW €%0T Ldd 1202/12/60 6¥%02
DSHd TIAd IDIOANI
LIN LINVIIYM od HIVd ANI HOIOANI HWYN JOANIA HJAL dIV¥d MHD ON JMDHHD
9908 pund TeIausd HA-H53D 00T0T 00T :INNODDV HSVYD
qaspysode TUYNJNOL SINIWISINGSIA HSYD d/Y noA1s069
€ d 3I9s9d JUNOW JO UMOJ 6T:9T 1Z0Z/91/60




Juaaads-DV1dY 9ZLVT 00T ¢z 92
9ITTI-DVIdY SZLYT 00T ¥8°88
dsOoH-DV14Y vZLvZ 00T 95°8¢€Z
Teljusd-ovIdv €2LYCT 00T 0S°6LE
I20UeD-DYTIAY TTLYT 00T 0Z°Z¥%T
DDY-DVYTAY TZLVC 00T Z¥ 8S¢E
SWAIWAYd JYTIWALIHS TZ60 :9dTOAUI
v6-SszL'T S§TZZdY 1202/10/60 1260 OVTdY 8%PTT  Aldd 1202/1Z/60 S9SSTE
81°09T PIYLOL $9GSTE MOHHD
T304 ONILVIH 00%€ES 9990SST 8T 09T
WH-HbutlesH doys 3uteW HAN TTO Tond STYD Z SL S6TL6T :9DTOAUL
8T°09T stzzdy 1202/90/60 S6TL6T 017 TANd YIAYOY 8%6T  AI¥d T20Z/TZ/60 ¥9SSTE
seg et SIYIOL €9SSTE MDFHD
AS €S _TdNd SNILVAH €€V 00PES O0EEOPPT SE€°CT
Ion3 Butjesy ¢ uorlels €LTIL6T :90TOAUI
sg ezt ST1Zzdy 1202/€0/60 €LTL6T 011 TdANA VIAYOV €S6T  Aldd 1202/12/60 €9SSIE
zTE TED PTYIOL Z9GSTE MDHHD
TaNd ONILVAH 00%€ES L990SST 2S5°8
WZ-BuTt3lesH 4IMM AS TTO T°ond STYD 0°¥% ZLIL6T :9DTOAUL
58 STZZdY 1202/€0/60 ZTLIL6T OTT T1EAd YIAYOY
Ta0d ONIIVAH 00%€S 8990GST 02 9T¥
WZ-BuTiesH 4IMM HS TTO T°0d STYD ¥ S6T €6TL6T :3DTOAUL
0Z°91¥% STZZdY 1202/90/60 €6TL6T 0711 TdANA YIAYOY
Ta0d ONILVAH 00%€ES 9990SST 09°9
WZ-But3lesH 4IMM HAN TTO IoNd STUD T°€ P6TL6T :9DTOAUL
09°9 STZZdY 1202/90/60 P6TL6ET D71 TdANA YIAYOY 90€T  dldd 1202/12/60 TISSTIE
00°08€ *TYLOL 8GSSTE MDHAHD
ASYAT JATJ0D 0Z€SS 000TZZT 00°08€
aseaT xatdopd : L00Z9€ZSVy :°D0TOAUTL
00°08¢€ 1202/€0/60 L00Z9€ZSY  ONI HDONYNIJ INIWIINOH MNYE S 0 S9PT  INYW 120Z/TZ/60 8SSSTIE
L 90T ITYLOL 6%SSTE MOFHD
ASYAT ¥AIJOD 0Z€SS  000TZZT L %0T
soueusjutew pue xrtedsi x3t1do) LTSLLYTISY :9dTOAUL
YL ¥0T 1202/52/80 LTSLLYTSY  ONI HDNUNIJA INIWGINOA MNYE S N S9PT  TINYW 120Z/LT/60 6%SSTIE
0sdd 1Ld FDIOANI
LAN LNTAATM od  HILVA ANI FDIOANI FWYN JOANHA HAAL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung Texsusp HA-53D 00TO0T 00T :INOODDY HSYD
gspysode IYNNOL SINIWASINEGSIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
¥ 4 319890 JIUNOW JO UMOLT 6T:9T TZ0Z/9T/60




STYIIILVN-DSIN 0E€ELES O00TOSST 20°S02°T
£rd S°6 YWH TE9E0089 :90TOAUT
20°S02°'T S1zzdy 1202/52/80 Z€9€£0089 DNIAVd ISYAHLYON €552  Aldd 1Z0Z/TI2/60 TLSSTE
€€°0T0‘0ST ITYLOL OLSSTE MOFEHD
LSHIFINI - 90D TZS8S 00T0889 €£°0T0‘0%
Keg puog-W 00052 009 00°000°0TT
Jwd sp 1Z/%Z/6 €V98TT Jud sp 1Z/%Z/6 €¥98x :9DTOAUI
€€°0T0‘0ST Stzzdy 1202/60/603ud Sp 1Z/%Z/6 €¥98« 0D ISN¥l ® JNVd JOddVH ¥yvd T8ST  AlLidd T202/TZ/60 OLSSIE
00°502 :IYLOL 69SSTE MDHHD
dDILON DITdnd S0Z9S 02Z0ZZTI 00°S02
SOTION 2TT14qnd 0SVO0EANI# :9DTOAUI
00°s02 s1zzav 1Z0Z/0€/80 0SPO0EANT# ANYAWOD ONIHSITANd JOONVE L¥ ardd 120Z2/12/60 69SSIE
16°18S :IYLOL 89SSTE MDFHD
WYY #500d 8T-JYIVATY ATOIHAA OTT¥ 00TSS OTITOPHT 86 6€
UTM] IeISISATIS €€95T1€88FE :@dTOAUT
86°6¢€ STZZdy 120Z/0T/80 €€9GSTEBBYE (Td) "ONI INOZOIOY
INIVN 3 S¥IVdAd NID 00%SS O00TOSST ¥Z°LZS
TY JOSNIAS ZO JINNOL PSLzzEB8YE :90TOAUT
¥z LTS STzzdy 1Z02/L2/80 ¥SLZZEBBYE (Td) "ONI INOZOIOY
INIVW 3 SYIVAHI NID 00¥SS OO0TOSST 69 °¥T
TY JOSNIS ZO dOHS 958€Z€E88FE :@0TOAUT
69° %1 s1zzdy T202/0€/80 9G8€ZE88YE (T¥) °"ONI INOZOILNVY T0LZ  AIdd 120Z/T12/60 89SSTE
¥9° ¥ T IYIOL L9SSTE MDHHD
SOAS TYDINHOIL 09Z%S ZSSOSST ¥9°¥2
WE-swIiely MM IOJ @DTaxas burbegq IA9P00LEPN :9DTOAUT
¥9° ¥z S1zzav 120Z/T0/60 IA9%00LEPN  DTT SHDIAYAS ONIOVSSAW NYOINIWY Z9%Z  alidd 120Z/TZ/60 L9SSIE
ST' 906 TIYLOL 99SSTE MDHHD
INANd INOF 00TLS O0OTOTO09 ST"906
HAN Aong a3em ou mau 8E¥8 :9D0T1O0AUT
ST 906 STZZd¥ 120Z/01/60 8€EV8 DT ‘EDIA¥ES FO¥VE ‘9 HYATY CLLZ  ALdd TZ0Z/12/60 99SSIE
¥6°SZL'T :TIYIOL S9SSTE MDHEHD
als-DV1dvY 62LY%T 00T 0Z°Z6%
DSHEA TILd FEDIOANTI
IIN INVIIYM od  HIV¥d ANI IDIOANI : JWYN JOANAA HJAL  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 pung TeIdUSH HA-HB}D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSWD
gspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISANGSIA HSYD d/¥ NoATS069
S d 319590 JUNOW JO UMOL 6T:9T 1202/91/60




00°LL §1ccav T202/20/80 €2L8SD : 0D NMO¥d L 4

INIVW ® ¥IV4dHY DATId 002SS 000CSST 667 €S-
Wa-vz dra3is 3IybrtI Qa1 psuanisy 0Z.8SD :3dTOAUT
66 €S- STZZdY 1z02/20/80 02L8SD 0D NMO¥d I 4
SHITAdNS TYJIIANAD OTTES O0€€0PPT 8E T
seTIs3l3ed 8%9T9D :9dTOAUL
8€ " ¥T STzZzd¥ ¥%00220C 1202/0€/80 8%919D 0D NMo¥d & 4
SHITAANS TVIINED 0TTES 0¢€€0PPT 66°8
39S JISATIPMIIDS €$9T9D :9D0TOAUT
66°8 STZZd¥ S¥002Z0Z TZ0Z/0€/80 \mvwﬁmu 0D NMO¥d &I 4
SHITddANS TYIINID OTTES O0€E0PPT 9S° €
SM9IDS ‘S3TOJ pue SIiNU P, SSY 09T09D :20TOAUI
95" ¢ STZZd¥ S€£00220C T2Z0Z/21/80 09T09D 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIVIN 3 SYIVAHEY NED 00%SS 0€€0PPT 29°€8
putddrys €IZ6SD :90TOAUIL
29°¢8 STZZd¥Y 9200220Z T2Z0Z/%0/80 €TZ6SD 0D NMOod¥d & 4
SHITAANS TVIIANID OTTES 0€€0PPT 96°S€E
aaueaTo asodand-T1Tv TZ16SD :9D0TOAUT
96°S¢ STzzdv¥ ST00220Z 1202/%0/80 TZ16SD OD NMO¥d &L 4
SHITddNS ONINVATO 022¢€S O00TOTO9 ZT1°TEC
da $ZL8SD :90TOAUIL
[/ B X4 S1Zcav 1202/20/80 vZL8SO OO0 NMO¥d I 4
ILNAINdIn03F 00TLS O00TOTO09 Z6°C¢
asoy Z9ST19D :8dToaul
z6°C¢t S1czavy TzZ02/62/80 C9ST9D 0D NMO¥d I 4 SL ardd 1202¢/12/60 €LSSIE
¥9°999 STIYLOL CTLSSTE MDHHOD
INIVW 3 SYIVAIY NIED 00%¥SS 000ZCSST #9°9%99 :
rd SILYYd OdOL ZT1909 :9dTOoAUL
¥9°%99 Stcedv 1z02/L0/60 C¢T909 NIQIYO 3 NMYT LIAHILSAVII ¥E6 ardd 1z0Z/TC/60 ZTLSSTE
€L O0TL'Z STIYLOL TLSSTE ADHHD
STYIYHLVIN-DOSIN 0€LES O0O0TOSST $Z°9LCE
rd YWHS "6 ZT18€0089 :=dTOAUL
vZ oLt STZZdvy Tzoc/1€/80 C¢T8€0089 DNIAVYd LSYIHILION
STYIYHLYN-DOSIN 0€ELES O00TOSST L¥P 62T'T
rd s°6 YWH 62G€0089 :32TOAUT
LY 62T'T STZCdv 1z02/€2/80 625€0089 ONIAVYd LSYHHLION

OSdd TLA IDIOANI

LAN LNVAIYM od dLY¥Ad ANI FADIOANI ANYN JOANIA HAJXL HILVA MHD ON MDIEHD
9908 pung TeIausd HE-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODJDY HSYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWIASINGSIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069

9 d 3ISsS=aQ JUNOW JO UMOL 6T:9T TZ0Z/91/60




6L°8C S1czavy 1202/52/80 6€TTO9D 0D NMO¥Y I 4
INTWAIN0d JYHHIO 006€S ZSSOSST €1°2
WI-sSmaadg ‘s3atog ‘sSInN CETTI9D :9dToaul
€T°¢C STZZ2dY 1202/52/80 ZETTI9D 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIVIN ® S3IVddd NID 00%SS OO0TOSST ¥S°LL
WI-$Z X JNd0Z 2091 sdnp pajernsul 9TTTI9D :=d1oAuUI
vSTLL S12zavy 1202/%2/80 9TTT9D 0D NMOY¥Y I 4
INIVIN ® SUIVAHEY NID 00%SS 0002SST 92°09
WZ-sur doxag se1qang burqgnios $90190 :adt1oaul
9Z¢°09 STZZay 1z0z/%vz/80 ¥90T9D 0D NMO¥d L 4
INIVN 3 SYIVdId NID 00%SS 000ZSST PL°OTT
WZ-xaddor1 ‘asunag ‘dseHd ,9 ‘uesld IW S9T09D :9dTOAUT
YL OTT STZZdav 1202/21/80 S9T09D 0D NMO¥d I 4
ININAINOE ¥YIHIO 006€S CTSS0SST 0Z°¢€
WH-SI03D03Uu0) SITM ‘S3eTd Y23IMS ‘yoltms o16607 0Z86SD :92TOAUI
0z ¢ S1cezdavy 120Z/01/80 0286SD 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIWNAINOT JYIHLO 006€S ¢SS0SST 6€°9
WA-STeIN pInbr1 769650 :9dTOAUIL
6€°S STZzavy 1202/60/80 7696SD 0D NMo¥d I 4
INAWNAINOF YFHLO 006€S 2SS0SST ¥#8°¢C
W3-smaa1ds ‘s3fod ‘sInN 02€6SD :8dToaul
¥8°¢C S1ceZdavy 1202/S0/80 0Z€6SD 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIWAIN0A JYIHLO 006€S TSSO0SST Z8° €
WH-sspe1d MeS ‘ysnig 9ITM ‘TOsAT 60T6SD :9@DTOAUT
z8-¢c s1ceZav 1202/%0/80 60T6SD 0D NMOY¥d I 4
INIVIN ® SYUIVAHHE NED 00%SS 0002SST ¥2 LE
WH-ueald ¥yW ‘ISUedTD 9ITL ‘SAH mMaIdS ‘uTrey)d 0806SD :90TOAUT
vz LE S1ZZdav 1202/%0/80 0806SD 0D NMO¥d 1 4
HIYMAYVYH HOAL-4IN0d 00¥%LS TSSO0SST 62°vC
WH-X0302301g =2bang £$68SD :90TOAUT
62 %2 S1cZdavy 120Z/€0/80 £¥68SD 0D NMo¥d I 4
HOVY.LSs0d OPTES <TSS0SST 2Z ve
WE-butddIiys as3sW MOT4 SLL8SD :@DTOAUT
[ A4 24 s1zzav 1202/20/80 SLL8SD 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIVW 3 SYIVAII NID 00%SS OOTOSST T¥ 9%
WH- u¥/€ 3 4T S9ATeA TTed ‘yYdusaMm 6SL8SD :3d0TOAUL
IV 9% S1cZdav 1202/20/80 6SL8SD 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIVIW ¥ SYIVAFd NIAD 00%SS 0002ZSST 00°LL
WH-Z X T308 A1dz aaded 11l €2L8SD :9dTOAUT
O0SHAd TLd FDIOANI
LIN INYIIYM od HIV¥d ANI HOIOANI HWYN JOOANIA H4AAL HIL¥Yd MYHD ON MDHHD
9908 Ppund TeIausn HI-653D 00TOT 00T :INNODDOVY HSVYD
gspysode TYNYNOL SINIWISANGSIA HSYD d/¥ noATS069
L a 3A8S8d JUNOW JO UMO], 6T:9T 1Z0Z/91/60




TaNd ATOIHIA 0TLES O00TOTO9 cCL"SC

I9n3 Jeoq yosunet VZSNYJZ6YY8ST 90TOAUT
ZL" ST S1Zzav T20Z/81/80 ¥YZSA9UZ6UV8ST DOTT SAD0d NOLAITO
TdNd ITOIHEA 0TLES OO0TOT09 S¥°LZ
seb jeoq 3Iom YO69TINDAZXAL :9dTOoAUT
sy Le STZZdvY 1202/02/80 Y069 TINDAZXAL 0T SAD0d NOLAITO
TdN4d JTOIHIA O0TLES O00TOTO09 9T°Sc ‘
9N 3jeoq yosuner 8AMMAATHONZAY :9dTOoAUL
91°S¢ S1Zcdy 1202/52/80 8AMMHATAONZAY OT1T SAD0d NOLAITO
TdNd JTIDIHAA 0TLES O0OO0TOTO09 ZE€°86
seb 31som Koy YZNZDAZHDEZOZ :3DToAUTL
2e°86 STZZdvY 1202/92/80 YZNZDAZHDEZOZ D171 SMDO0d NOLAITO LTT ardd 120Z/T2/60 SLSSTIE
00°020°2 STINLOL PLSSTE ADHEHD
INIVN ¥ SYIVdHEY NID 00%SS 00T0SST 00°020°C
rd DNIMOW HAIS dvod Y¥89LT :9DTOAUT
00°020°¢ S1224avY 1202/L2/80 ¥¥89LT ONI SNIQYYDO NIFVYD TOST ardd 1202/12/60 ¥LSSTIE
LS EL6 STIVLOL €LSSTE ADHHD
INIVW ® SYIVAHY NHED 00%SS O0O0TOSST 8S°CT
WZ-3bexols A9y o13jauben ‘dorped LTZTI9D :90TOAUI
85°CT STZZdvy 1zZ02/S2/80 LTZTIO9D 0D NMO¥d &L 4
INIWdIN0F ¥YIHLO 006€S ZSSO0SST 8¢°S
Wg-Aoqume] zoy STDAD-T TTO TI9T9D :90TOAUI
8€°S S1ZZdv¥ T20Z/0€/80 TI9T9D 0D NMO¥d I 4
INIVIW R SYIVAHY NID 00%SS O00TOSST 6T°SZ
WA-urez ssedAg asddoT 8PET9D :ddTOAUT
61°9C STZ2davy 1z02/L2/80 8%E€T9D 0D NMO¥d &I 4
INFWAIN0E ¥HHIO 006€S TSS0SST PT €T
WH-SM3IDS ‘s3Tod ‘sanN ‘uesld IW ‘TosAT LGZT9D :90TOAUI
vT°€T sTZzavy 1202/92/80 LSZT9D 0D NMO¥d &I 4
INIVN 3 S¥IVdIY NIED 00%SS O00TOSST 98°LT
nWa-Aexds dsem ‘gsn butusaiybti ZIET9D :20TOAUT
98°LT STZcdy 1202/92/80 CTET9D 0D NMO¥d L 4
INIVN 3 ¥IVdHY DATd 00Z2SS O0O0TOSST 66°8
WH-AMH I03 3doTped €6TT9D :@dTOAUT
66°8 S1icedvy 1202/52/80 €6TT9D 0D NMO¥d &I 4

INIVIW 3 SYIVdHI NID 00%¥SS 0002SST 6L°8C

WE-S3TOg ‘SINN ‘SMaIdS ‘Axejoy 31d 6ETT9D :9DTOAUL

OSHd TLIAd IDIOANI

LIN LNTIITM od dILYAd ANI HOIOANI HWYN JOANdA HJAL HI¥d MHD ON JMDHHD
9908 pung TexsusH HI-BD 00TOT 00T :INAODDOVY HSVYD

gspuysode TYNANOL SINIWASANISIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069

8 q . 119830 JUNOW JO UMOJL 6T:9T 1202/91/60




gO¥SN-ANOHdATAL 0ZISS 000TZZT 0T°SS
116" suoydaTal TZLZ80 :9dTOAUIL
0T°SS S1zzdy T202/L2/80 TZL280 SNOILVDINNWWOD JILVAITOSNOD $6LT  ALdd TZ0Z/T1Z/60 Z8SSIE
0T°SS *TIYIOL TI8SSTE MOHHD
FOYSN-ANOHAATHL 02TSS 000TIZZT 0T°SS
dlMM STTTAS3wos suoydsTal TZE060 :3@DTOAUT
0T°SS Ss1zzdy 120Z/€0/60 TZ€060 SNOILVDINNWWOD JHLVYAITOSNOD Z6LT  ALdd 1Z20Z/1Z/60 T8SSTIE
Z8°6S¥ *TIYIOL 08SSTE MDHHD
ININd I00F 00TLS O0EE€E0PHT 28°6S¥
sayojzed adsqg $18628 :90TOAUT
Z8°6S¥ S1zzdyd 1202/01/60 v18628 ONI SHSIVJ¥EINA WITEWE 66LZ  ALdd TZ0Z/1Z/60 08SSTE
00°0SL'T *TIYIOL 6LSSTE MDHEHD
TV¥S0dSId _dDanis 0T9%S ZSS0SST 00°0GL'T
WA-Tesodstq =bpnts T080TZ-%T :9DTOAUI
00°0SL'T s1zzdy 1202/L0/60 T080TZ-%T HLYOMSTTH 40 ALID 8891 dAL¥d TZ0Z/TZ/60 6LSSIE
vZ 1L *TIYLOL 8LGSTE MOHHD
INIVW 3 SYIVdHd NID 00%SS 000ZSST %2 1L
£g ENIT X 3DIOVHM addM 991621 :9dToaul
¥Z IL S1zzZdy T20C/€2/80 991621 ONI MVSNIVHD HLIOMSTIH L6T dlid 1Z0Z/T12/60 8LSSTE
0Z°91S *IYLOL LLSSTE MDHEHD
INYITIASNOD ONINNVId 006%S 0LL0ZZTI 06 98T
FDILON DITdnd S0Z9S 0%¥v02CTI 0€°62¢€
9DT3ON DTITqnd SSE09€ :adTOoAUT
0Z°9TS s1zzdv TZ0Z/1€/80 SSE€09€ ONI NOILSINOOY ¥d $0SZ  ald¥d 1202/1Z/60 LLSSTE
96521 PTIVIOL 9LSSTE MDFHD
SIWNJOJAINN 008€ES ZSS0SST 96°SCT
WH-TIL s300d YIOM 201 A3ajes 9€€0T :9dTOAUI
96521 sT1zzdy 1202/82/80 9€€0T d¥0LS HOHS ATIWVA SILIND 9€T al¥d 1z02/12/60 9LSSTIE
S9°9L1 PTIYLOL SLSSTE MOHHD
DSHEA TLd FDIOANI
1IN INYIIUM O0d  HALYA ANI FDIOANTI IWYN JOONFA FJAL  HLVd MHD ON MDHHD
9908 pung Teiduad HE-63D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSVYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINIWASINEGSIA HSYD d/¥ NOATS069
6 d 3I9S8Q JIUNOW JO UMOJT 6T:9T 1Z0Z/91/60




LANJILNI /TIVNI 0%TSS O000TZZT 0T 98T
SLOdSIOH ILENJILNI 12028280 :9dTOAUL
0T 98T Sicedvy 1z02/22/80 TZ20Z8280 ALITIHON I3LY 699C ardd 1202/12/60 68SSTE
€9°9L¢E *TTYLOL 88SSTE DHEHD
SANOHd TTHD 0€TSS O0€E0PPT €9°9LE
s)oni3 pue J9TYUS 103 suoyd TI=30 3 eled 12028C80 :@dTOoAUL
€9°9L¢E s1Zzavy 1z02/22/80 12028280 ALITIGON IL3LY 8€¥C alryd 1z0Z/1Z/60 88SSIE
69°L2S *IV¥LOL L8SSTE MDEHD
SENOHd TTHD 0€TSS ZSS0GST 69°LLT
SHNOHd TTHD 0€TSS 00STSST 00°SL
SHNOHd TTHD 0€TSS 00TO0SST 00°SLC
rd 7T1Id ENOHd TTdHD M4 12028280 :9dTOoAUL
69°LCS STcZcday 1z02/22/80 12028280 LINLSYII #86T ardd 1202¢/12/60 LBSSIE
CSTEET *TIVIOL 98SSTE ADFHD
YALSYWIOHdIVH-SENOHd TTdD 682%8 0€TSS O0O0TOTO09 ZS €€l
sauoyd TI=90 12028280 :9dToAUI
ZSTEET StZzdavy 1zZ02/22/80 12028280 LINLSYTI Z86T dardd 1202/12/60 98SSTE
T€°96 *IYLOL S8SSTE MDHHD
dOVSN-dNOHAATHL 0ZTSS 000TZZTI TE"96
1164 suoydsial TZ€060 :=dTOAUT
1€°96 STZZdy 120Z/€0/60 1Z€060 SNOILUDINAWNOD d3LVAITOSNOD T08T ardd 120Z/1Z/60 S8SSIE
LO"LSE TIVLOL ¥8SSTE ADHEHD
IOVYSN-dINOHAITHL 0ZTSS 000TZZT LO'LSE
utwpy suoydaral 1ZL280 :9d0TOAUIL
LO"LSE S1czZdavy 1202/L2/80 12L280 TSNOILUYDINNWNOD JHLVAITOSNOD L6LT ardd 1z0Z/TC/60 P8SSTE
L9°021 *IYLOL €8SSTE MDHEHD
HOVYSN-ANOHJATIL 0ZTSS 000TZZT L9°0CT
diMM HS suoydsialL 1ZLZ80 :90TOAUL
L9°0CT S1ZzZdav 1z02/L2/80 TZLZ80 SNOILUYDINANWANOD JHLYAITOSNOD 96LT ardd 1z0c/1Z/60 €8SSTE
0T "SS TIYLOL Z8SSTE ADHEHD
OSHA TIAd HDIOANI
LIN LNVIIYM od dJLVYd ANI IDIOANT HNUYN JOANIA HJAL HLYA M¥HD ON MDHHO
9908 pung [exsusn HA-53D 0010T 00T :INNODDOVY HSYD
qspysode TYNINOL SINIWASINESIA HSYD d/V¥ noA1S5069
0T d 3I989(Q. JUNOW JO UMOL 6T:91 120Z/91/60




SHITddNS TYIdINID 0TTES O0EE0PPT TTI VL

XOQg3D0T 06259C1¥06 :=dTOAUT
TT°vL STZzd¥ 9%002Z0Z 1Z0Z/T10/60 062S9C17v06 YIDNIVID %52 aryd 120Z/12/60 ¥6SSTIE
ST°LZ8 *IYIOL €6SSTE MDEHD
spunjay-a1qeded sS3uNooddyY 01002 00T ST"LZ8
$00-T00-%60-TT0 INWAd ¥YIAO ANNAHA TZ0T60 LNIWAVAYIAO :3DTOAUT
ST-LZ8 STZeday T202/0T/60 TZOT60 INIWAVJVANO LILOD AHLOWIL TO082 ardd 1202/12/60 €6SSIE
LE SE6'T *IVLOL T6SSTE MDOFHD
TdNd JTOIHHA 0TLES O0OTOTO09 #L°00T
TdNd FTOIHIA O0TLES O0O0TOSST 0¥V 96T

Td0d ETIOIHIA €TTY 0TLES OTTIOPHPT 0L 89S

a¥od ANS 0Z-TdNd dTOIHIA CITV O0TLES OTTIOPPT S6°L6E
wey abpod 8T-TANd HIDIHIA OTT¥ O0TLES OTTOPPT 0S°0C¥%
WAV dXd ayod LT1-TdNd dTOIHIA 60T% O0TLES OTTIOPPT $E°SOT
TOD A”UD 810C OHD-TINA 20LZ O0TLES 0LLOTZT 6L°1T

010D AHHO 8T-TdNA HIDIHIA Z¢0LZ O0TLES 09902CT 6L°11
6L-TdNd HTDOIHIA 60€EY OTLES O0E€0PPT €8°GE

6L-TdNd HTOIHIA 60€¥ O0TLES O0€EOPPT 00 TV

6.L-TdNd HTOIHIA 60€Y OTLES O0CEEOPPT €€ SV

ong bny 98°z$ TeD Z1°8%9 1280 :9dTOAUL
LE"SE6'T STzzd¥ 8¥002Z0Z 120Z/1€/80 1280 OTT ADYINHT YILSOd H A ZcTZ dlLid TZ0Z/TZ/60 T6SSTIE
Z8°¥SS *IYLOL T6SSTE ADHEHO

dd ¥gH ¥V¥d-SENOHd TTdD 880%8 0E€TSS STTOPIZ 6L°8C
LDS dEDITO4d-SINOHd TTHD 8%L98 0€TSS OTTIOPHT 86 SV
LT dDITO4d-SIANOHd TTHD 8¥%9%8 0E€TSS OTTOVPT 88 9%
d3THD dDITOd-SIANOHd TTHD 880%8 0E€ETSS OTTOVPT 0Z°6T
LSISSY NIWAV-SINOHd TTdD TT618 0E€ETSS OTTIOVPT 61 8%

SENOHd TTdD 0€TSS OTTO¥PPT 8L S9€E
sauoyd TT19D 1Z0Z/80 120¢8c80 :9dTOAUT
28" ¥SS SRRA4.\ 4 1z02/22/80 12028280 ALITIEON L3IV €¥¥C aryd 1202/12/60 T6SSIE
€97 €EVC IVLOL 06SSTE ADEHD
LINYHINI /TIVANE 0%1SS 000T2CT 99 'TTIT
SHNOHd TTdD 6¥6L8 0€TISS 0SS0CZT 99 9%
SENOHd TTdD 0€TSS TSS02CT S9°C¥%
SENOHd TTHD 0E€ETSS 09902CT 99°v¥
1Z/22/8 HONOYHI VIVA ANY TTdD 128280 :9dTOAUL
£9°€EVC STZzav TZ0CZ/22/80 128280 ALIAVS OITdNd NON - LIN LSJIId S86T dlid T20Z/T2/60 06SSTE
0T°98T ‘TIVIOL 68SSTE MDHHD

0S3d TLA FDIOANI

LEN LNYAIUM od JL¥A ANI HOIOANI HWNYN JOONIA HJAL HLVYA MHD ON MDHHD
9908 pund Texsusd HL-HbD 0010T 00T :INNODDY HSVD
gspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISINESIA HSYD d4/V noATS069

11 d 3I3S3d JUNOW JO UMOJL 6T:9T 1Z0Z/91/60




WNI-dILMM HS =23TIINsSTd pue yoeald Z¥9€9100¢ :9dTOoAUT

0S°09T'T §1Z2avy T20Z/1€/80 Z¥9¢€9100¢ ONI STYDIWHHD SOIYDYVH
TOJLNOD HA €TZES 8990SST 00°0%E’T
WI-dIMM HS DOT3asned £05/1ox3uo) HA TP9€9T00E :9DTOAUL
00°0%E’'T s1icZeav TZ0Z/TE/80 T#9€9100¢ ONI STYOIWHHD SOUYDIVH
NOI.LUYNIYOTHD TIZES 9990SST SL'6TS
NOILUNIYOTHOHA CIZES 9990SST 0S°LI0'T
TOYLNOD Hd €IZES 9990SST 00°0%E’T
WZ-dIMM HAN oT3sned $05/Tox3uo) HA . 259¢€9100¢ :90TOAUTL
sz LL8'e s1Zeav 1202Z/1T€/80 259¢€9100¢ ONI STYDIWHHD SO¥YDYVH ¥90T aidd 1202/12/60 66SSTE
00" P$TT *IVLOL 86SSTE ADHEHD
SOAS ddHEd 00L¥%S 0SS02CT 00°¥TIT
(Z)3LIHM (€)SYWOHL (T)AHJdMOW :IDIYVHISIA NIAIT TI21260 :39d0TOAUTL
00" ¥%TT s12eav 1z02/12/60 TZTZ60 SAIId 40 AYLSIDHA ALNNOD MDODNVH ZLZ dr¥dd 1z02/TZ/60 86SSIE
087959 ‘TIVLOL L6SSTE ADFHD
ININdINOE YIHLO 006€S ZSSO0SST vE° ¥
WH-To9UM SITM ‘Usnag SITIM 898T8LY :9DTOAUL
ve'v S12eZav Tz0Z/10/60 8981I8LY ANVANOD ¥IIWNT ANOWWVH
INIVIN ¥ SYIVAHI NHED 00%¥SS O00TOSST 91°¢9
£d MATYMSSOYD MOANIVY STVIVHLVN ONILNIVA 8€6GSLY :9dtToaul
9T €9 q12Zdav TZ0Z/%2/80 8E6SSLY ANYANOD ¥YIIWNT ANOWWYH
STYIYHALVN-DOSIN 0€ELES OO0TOSST 0€°68S
£d HOLYd QdTI0D 6%0€vLY :S0TOoAUL
0€°68S Siczdvy T20Z/6T/80 6V0EVLY ANVANOD ¥HIWNT ANOWWVH Z6S¢C ar¥d 1Z0Z/TZ/60 L6SSTIE
TeE €18 IVLOL 96SSTE MDHHD
SIWJOJ4 INN 008€S O00TOTOS TE"ETIS
sjooq pue swiojTun eAusab 9/5958L9 :9DTOAUTL
TE €TSS s1Zezdv 1202/60/60 9/59S8L9 ONI ENIYVW NOLTIWVH 89¢C ar¥dd 120Z/1Z/60 96SSTE
€8°0TT *IVIOL S6SSTE ADHHO
LNIVIW 3 SYIVdEY NID 00¥SS O00TOSST €8°0TT
£rd 4d9onv LLL9C8 :3DTOAUL
€8°01T ERRAAA 4 1202/10/60 LLLOTS8 aTaIddIvd d H L0ZC ardd 1202/1Z/60 S6SSTIE
1%L IVLOL ¥6SSTE ADHHD
0SHEA TId IDIOANI
LIAN LNYIIYM od dJIVd ANT HOIOANT HWUYN JOANIA HJAL HIVA XHD ON XMDHHO
9908 pung Tersausn HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDOY HSYD
qgspysode TYNINOL SINHWISYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noATS069
(A d II9sad JUNOW JFO UMOL 6T:9T T20Z/9T/60




YIS DHD HSAF-ILNIWAINOH 00TLS O0OO0O€ESST %S €SL’T
s3 UBTT Mmoo Aean £9602 :9DTOAUT
$SESL'Z STZZav 1202/92/80 £960C ONI DOI¥IDATH W D W €TV ardd 1202/12/60 S09SIE
00°Gg¢ SIVLOL $09ST¢E ADHHD
SdTHSYIIGWHIN ® SdNd 00Z¥%S 0LLOZZT 00°S€E
~d1ysIsquWSN ZZ0Z-TZ0Z YIOdW PTIP0TP000T :3D0TOAUI
00°S¢ STZedvy 1202/€0/60 YIV0T¥000T YIOdI 0LS8 ardd 1202/12/60 ¥$09STIE
00°€02°'1T SIVIOL £€09STIE ADHEHD
INIVIW ¥ SdIVddY NED 00%SS O0O0TO0SST 00°€0C'T
L9 ESYHT YHANITAD TYIDATWWNOD HSVYHT ¥X € T8EZVPZ0S :9dToAaul
00°€0Z'T S1Zzavy 1202/1€/80 T8ECPC0S JIV DddS /AXO ANIVW 9€ZT ardd 120Z/1Z/60 €09SIE
00°0LT STIVLOL C09S1¢E ADHEHO
AS €S-INIVW ® JyIVddy DHATd €E€P 00C2SS 0€EE0O¥PPT 00°S8
uot3oadsut xaTqutads axTI ATIa3xend 996SS :9DTOAUT
00°S8 S1Zcavy 1202/T0/60 996SS NOILODHELOYd HdId HNIVW
AN TIS-INIVIW ® ¥IVddyd DAT1d TEY 00299 O0EE€EOPPT 00°S8
uotT3oadsut xaT3urads Tenuue T UOT3Iels G96SS :3D0TOAUTL
00°S8 S1cZzavy 1202/10/60 S96SS NOILDHLOY¥d H3Id dNIVIN TIZH aryd 1202/12/60 ZO9STIE
8t "8V¥v SIYLOL TO09STE ADHHD
INIVW ¥ SYIVdHE NIED 00¥SS O0O0TOSST 8E°8%V
IV INIVd ANV JIVMAIVH dOHS €Z8SVLB80E6 :9DToAUL
8¢ °8V¥V S1Z2avy 1202/52/80 £€28S¥L80€E6 SILDONAOVd NOSMY'T L¥V6 ardd 1202/12/60 TO09STIE
66°LES *IVILOL 009STE ADEHOD
SOAS dOLIINAD S0PSS ZSSO0SST L8 €ST
WH-Sd Aoeadg yo3lImg aInssaid TIO ISTYOM 00TZOTWO TP9T :9dToAaul
LB EST STZZavy 1202/S1/60 TIP9T SdITIIHd NHOL
INIVIN ® YIVdHY DHAId 002SS OOTOSST ZT ¥89
rd 30LVIENTD NO LINN AVIASIAd dIIIVATd 128060 :9dToAUT
cT1°¥89 STZZdvy 1202/60/60 TZ8060 SdITIIHd NHOL €L9C aryd 1202/12/60 009STE
SLTLLE'S “IYLOL 66SSTE ADFHD
NOILUYNIYOTHD TIZES 8990SST 00°¥8%
NOILUVNIN¥OTHOdEd CIZES B8990SST 0S°9L9
0Sdd TIAd FDIOANI
L3N INYTIITM od dLV¥d ANI HDOIOANI HWYN ¥OANHA HJAL HILV¥A MHD ON MDHHD
9908 pung Texsusy HA-H53D 00TO0T 00T :INNODDOY HSYD
nmgmomm_ TYNINOL SINAWISANGSIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
€T d 3A3S8g IUNOW JO UMOJ, 6T:9T T20Z/91/60

v.,.,;c,o::_cw di




SHITddAS HDIAJ0 000€Ss O00TOTO9 0Z°CS
I93em butads 1280 86¥6 :°dTOoAUI
0z 2Zs STZZdY Tzoz/9z/80 1280 867¥6 JIILVYM ONIY¥dS IL¥ISHA LNOONW
INFNAIN0F ¥IHIO 006€S TSSOSST 0Z2°6%
WZ-doys 3JuTeW HEN IO3J IS3eM 1280 ¥1S6 :9dTOAUL
0z 6% STZZdaYy Tz02/1€/80 1280 ¥1S6 YHLYM ONI¥dS IddSHA LNNOW
SHITddNS dHDIAJ0 000€s 0080P%T 09°LL
Te3usax IST00D 3 AISATITSp Ia3em butads TZ80 L959C :3dTOAUL
09°LL STCZaY 1z0Z/T€E/80 TZ80 L9S9C YILYM DNIY¥dS I¥dSsdHd LNNOW
HIN TS-SHITddNS dDIAA0 Tey 000€S 0¢€€0PPT 00°9T
I93em butiutaa 1280 0¥¥66 :9dTOAUL
00°91 STZZdY Tz0Z/1€/80 1280 0¥v¥66 JAILVM ONI¥dS L¥ISHA LNNOW
SHITAdAS dDIJ40 000€S O0TTOZZT 0S°0S
I93em SO0T3IJ0 1280 6¢6¥% :9dTOAUI
0s°09 STZZdvy Tz0zZ/1€/80 1280 6267 YHLYM ONI¥dS I¥ISHA INNOW Z0S ardd 1202/TZ/60 0T9SIE
00°0%T STIYLOL 609STE ADIHO
DONINIVIL 00T¥S 00S02ZT 00°0F%T
0Z 3 61/8 dOUsSYIOM 3IDDY AOD ZE€Z60%000T :=2TOAUT
007071 STZZdv 1z0zZ/LZ/80 2eC60v000T YIDIWN 198 dardd 1202/12/60 609STE
00°0LT STIYLOL 809STE ADHEHD
ONINIVIL 00T%¥S 00S02CT 00°0LT
oxer pue 9TpAT dysym meT JuswAordwg/IoqeT VNN TZ0Z 0€90T%000T :3dTOoAUT
00°0LT STZCdv T202/L0/60 0€90T¥000T NOILVIDOSSY TVdIDINNN IANIVW SZP drdd 120¢/12/60 809STE
85°S18’'S9¢ FIYLOL LO9STE ADFEHD
TOOHDS HOIH dRW T0Z6S O00TS66T 85°ST18°S9C
juswssassy Tz-dss juswssassy Tg-dsg :8oToAUL
85°ST8'59¢ STZZdvy TZ0Z/T0/60 Juswssassy 1z-deg TOOHDS TUYNOIDAY IANWN 697 ardd 120Z/12/60 LO9STE
9€°90L'T STIVLOL 909STE ADHEHD
SOAS ALLOd Y1304 PI€SS 00SCSST 9€°90L°¢C
rd SHILLOA Y1d0d Z8LST :9dTOoAUL
9g€-90L’'T STZZdavy 1202/S2/80 Z8LST NIMJOOD AHIOA LPET ardd 120zZ/12/60 909STE
PSTESL'T TIYLOL S09STE ADHHOD
OSHA TLAd IDIOANI
LIN LNVIIYM od HILVYA ANI HOIOANT HNYN JOANIA HJAL HIVYA XHD ON XMDHHD
9908 pung Teadudd HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INOODOY HSYO
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWASANLISIA HSYD d/¥ noAT15069
A d 31988 JUNONW JO UMOJ, 6T:9T 120Z/91/60




S6°8ST IYIOL PT9STE JOdFHD

SHIIL 02LES OOTOSST S6°8ST
TV JIVdEY JdIL JyIAYOT 80-CCZTLTIT :9dTOAUIL
S6°8ST STZZdavy 1202/0€/80 80-CCTLTIT I SYIILNHED HIIL MONIYL ANVIONI MAN 9€6 ardd 120z/12/60 ¥I9STE
S8 PST SIYLOL €T9STE ADHEHOD
INIVIW ® SYIVAHEY NID 00%SS OOTOSST ¥#0°C¥
TV HSNYd HSVYM JdDNAIL dOHS LSSPEY :9dTOAUL
v0°C¥% S1czdv 1202/20/60 LSSYEY SI¥¥d OILNV TYILSYOD
INIVIN ® SUIVAEY NID 00%SS OOTOSST 6%°CT
IY TOOL INIWIDVIdHEI dOHS T90SEVy -=dTOoAUTI
6v°CT STZZdavY 1202/20/60 T90SEd SI¥¥d OLNV TIVY.ISVOD
INIVIN ® S¥IVAIY NHD 00%SS OOTOSST 96° 1T
VY SYHLHOIT HDOAVOL dOHS C¢8TEEdy -9dTOAUT
96°TT S1cedv 1202/0€/80 C8TIEEYD SI1¥¥d 0OLNY TYILSYO0D
INIVIN ® SYIVAHY NHD 00%SS OOTOSST 86°6C
IV TaNd d8M0T1d SS6CEP :LDTOAUI
86°6C S1ZCdvw 1202/0€/80 Ss6CeEd SI¥¥d OLNV TIY.LSYO0D
INIVIN ® SYUIVAIY NID 00%SS O0O0TOSST 00°T1S
TV SYHLTIA JYANNOL SOLVEP :9DTOAUL
00° 1S StTZZavw 1202/20/60 SOLVEY SI¥¥d OLNVY TYISVYO0D
INIVIW 3 SYIVdEY NIAD 00%SS O0OOTOSST 8€°L
IV YHTVHES LSNVHXH ¥YHINNO.L 7S69¢€V :9d0TOAUT
8€°L Sicezavw 120Z/80/60 ¥se69¢cd SL¥¥d OLNV TIVISVYOD 0912 ardd 1202/12/60 €I9STIE
00°¥s2C SIVLOL CTI9STE JDHHD
ONINIWIL O0T¥?S O0OTITO0ZZT 00°¥SC
23IN3TISUI S, I90PUBN WWDIW 96L80%000T :°dToauIl
00" %S¢ S1ZZavy 1202/02/80 96L80V000T NSSY INIWHDOUNVW ALID ® NMOL IANIVIW 9€¥ ardd 1202/12/60 ZTI9STIE
00°SCT STIVLOL TIOSTE ADHHOD
TYDIQIN/9¥1 ddISLNO 009%S 00802CT 00°SCT
s3 sdAyd Aotdws-axg 1202LZ8 :9oTOAUTI
00°SZCT S1Zcdv 1202/L2/80 TZ0ZL28 HEH ® TTYLIASOH ANVYISI I1¥d3S3Ad INNOW 89% ardd 1202/12/60 TTI9STIE
05°59S2 “IYIOL O0T9STE ADHHO

OSEAd TLAd HDIOANI

LaN LNVIIYM od  d1¥d ANI HDIOANI EWYN ¥OANIA EdAL  HIVA MHD ON MOFHD
9908 Ppung TeIsusn HA-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINEWASINESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069

ST d 3I3S3J JUNOW JO UMOL 6T:9T 120Z/91/60




IDOV.LS0d 0¥TeS 005S02CT 88 ¥OP

HOVYIS0d 0PTE€ES TSS0SST T6°T
dDVYLSOd 0%TES OTTOPHPT 9L 8T
HDVYILSO0d dd OPTES O0¥%PP0CCT 8L 9L
HDY.LS0d O%TES OO0TOTO09 8Z ¥T
IOV.ILS0d OPTES O0OEEOPPT $0° ¥
HOV.LSOd O¥PTES 00S0CCT 88 ¥8T
HOVILSOd O¥TES 02202CT 99°8C
HOVILSO4d OPTES 0LLOZZT SS°S¢E
HDV.LSOd 0v¥TES OTTIOPPT ¥6°9C
HOYLS0d O¥TES 09902CT 8T°S
HOVY.LS0d 0PT€S OTTOZZT LTI 66
HOVILSOd O¥TES OTTO0ZZT %L 8%
Hdd dIVYT ® dd3d EOVIIAO ANV JOVISO4d TZPT60 :°2DTOAUT
L8 676 STZZdv 1202/%1/60 IZv160 SEMOd AINLId T8S ardd 1202/12/60 6T9STE
s0°¢21 STYLOL 8T9STE MADHHD
SNOIS LAFALS T€EES O00TOSST S0°2CT
rd NOIS ZE€EBBT :3DTOAUT
s0°2ct S122Z4avY Tzoz/sz/80 z€€88T AN 40 d¥0D HENIT-VYWIHEd S9S ardd 1202¢/1Z/60 8T9STE
T6° €% SFIVIOL LTO9STE ADHHD
SHITAdNS dFDIAAO 000€S 0080%%PT T6 €V
jodag swoH - opeys yoledstd 129060 :9dToaul
16" €% S1cecav 1202/%0/60 TZ¥060 AD0TIEAO HIYVNW LPY ardd 1202/12/60 LTI9STE
S$8°99 SIV¥LOL 9T9STE MOHEHD
ININAINOH YTHLO 006€S CSS0SST L8 6
WI-9€¢ ‘0°T Aolyul ‘Wa ‘usg T00S6%S¥688T :90TOAUL
L8 6 ST1Z2dy 1202/%2/80 T00S6%S¥688T LOdad dADIJAA0
LNINAINOT YHHLO 006€S CSS0SST 66°91
WH-SI3D ’‘aTeysag ‘IazTaopoad TO00067S¥688T :-3D0TOAUT
66°9T Ss1Zzdv 1202Z/%2/80 TO0006%S¥688T LO0ddd dDIA40
INANAINOA JFTHLO 006€S CSS0SST 66°6C
WH-paxexjul ’‘I932wowIayl, TO08FTI8E688T :3DTOAUT
66°6C g1Zzav 1202/%2/80 T008%T8€688T I10ddEd dFOIAA0 L¥S ardd 1202/12/60 9T9STE
6%°0%6'9 STIYLOL ST9STE ADHEHOD
TdNd dTOIHIA OTLES O0TOSST 6% 0%6°9
£d TISHIA V09 NO ¥°LT6C 8L6667 :9D0TOAUIL
6% °0%6'9 STZzZdv T20Z/S2/80 8L666T ANVARWOD TIO STII¥d ON L09C ardd 1202/12/60 ST9STIE

DSHA TId IDIOANI

LAN INVIIYM od  HIVd ANI FDIOANT IWNYN ¥OANIA HJXI  HIVA MHD ON MDIHD
9908 punj [eIsusD HA-HB3D 00T0T 00T :INNODDY HSYD
gspysode TYNANOL SINIWISANEGSIA HSYD d/¥ noAT5069

9T a 3I9s9d JIUNOW JO UMOJ, 6T:9T 12Z0Z/91/60




8€°0L6 TTIYLOL 1Z9STE MDHHD
SHITddNS dD0Idd0 000€S 0080%%T 6% TT
adel pspIs oIqnoa 19¥98L9906C :3DTOAUI
6V° 1T S1Z2av 1202/81/80 1¥98L99062 NY'Id LIAddD SHTJVYLS
SHITddNS dDI440 000€S OTIOPPT €9 ¢€¥1
(IXX) Iepusied [IeM ‘saTtxajjedg TEO0LSL968C :9DTOAUTL
€97 €Vl S1Zzav 1z02/S0/80 T€E0LSLO968C NVY1d LIHE¥D SHIJVYLS
HEN TS-SHIT4dNS dDId40 TEY 000€S O0€EO0PPT 92°0CT
sat1ddns 2571330 TI88€05606C :9D2TO0AUI
9z° 02T STZzZzd¥ 1%00220Z 120Z2/12/80 188€056062 NYId LIQHE¥D SHTdVYLS
HEN TS-SHITddAS dDIAJA0 1€y 000€S OE€OVPPI SP 16
adey ‘paeogiayn 100S8LS68C :°@dToaul
SY°T6 STZZd¥Y €2002Z0Z 1Z0Z/%0/80 T00S8LS68C NYId LIHE¥D SHIdVYLS
SHITddNS dD0Id40 000€S OTTOZZT 99°6LT
pTe 31saT3 ‘sxolosjoxd 3syood ‘xaded zstdoo ‘sTeqel 1T9%822T62 :9DTI0AUTL
99°6LT STZZavY 1z02/52/80 T19%8CC1I6C NV1d IId3yd SHTIAVYLS
SHIT4dNS HDOIAA0 000€S OTTOZZT ZE"TS
sIsp1o3 9113 burbuey T909€0TT6Z :9DTOAUT
e 1S STZZdaY 1202/%2/80 TS09€0TT6C NVYId LIAIYD SHTIAVYLS
SHITd4ANS dEDIJA0 000€S OTTOZZT 66 %L
ISpToy 3usunsog T90€L2C06C :3DTOAUT
66 VL S1Z24av 1z02/21/80 T90€LZ206C NV¥Id LIAE¥D SHIAVLS
SHIT4ddNS HOIAA0 000€S OTTO0ZZT 6S°LY
satrddns 293300 TLSLYEL68Z :9DTOAUT
6S°LY STZZav 1z0Z/S0/80 TLSLYEL68T NY1d ILIJ3¥D Sd1dVYLS
Sd11ddNs dDId40 000€S OTTOZZT 66°6¥%C
sTaqel aopToF 911 ‘satriddns ss3joo ‘xaded Adoo 19L02L968Z :3dToAaul
66°6%C STZcdavy 120Z/S0/80 19L02L968C NVId LIOHYD SHIJVLS ¥L8 dalrid 120Z/1Z/60 1Z9STE
00°0LE STINLOL 029STE ADHHD
INIVIW 3 ¥IVAHY DdTId 002SS 000ZSST 00°0LE
rd TIVO0 HDIAYIS SLS9TVY000AYS :8dTOAUT
00°0LE STZZav 1202/10/60 SLSO9TV000AdS ONI ANYdWOD ¥OLVAHTH AHINVIS €98T alyd 1202/12/60 0Z9STIE
LB 6V6 STIYIOL 6T9STE ADHEHD
OSHd TLd HDIOANI
LIN LNVIIVM od JLYd ANI HOIOANI HWNVYN JOANHA HIAL HLVA MHD ON MDHHD
9908 Ppungd Texausp HA-53D 00TOT 00T :INNODOVY HSYD
gspysode TYNJNOL SINIWASANEGSIA HSVD d/¥ NOATS069
LT a 3I9S3J JUNOW JO UMOJL 6T1:9T 1Z0Z/91/60




(AT 4537 SIVLOL 8Z9STE ADFHD
dIMM HAN-LANJHINI/FTIYD €69T 0STSS 000TZZT CTS" ¥S¥P
dIMM HHN 3Iuxsjur TZ€060T000¥%SL69 :@DTOAUL
(42 2°74 s1Zzav 1202/€0/60 TZ2€060T0O00%SL69 HI9Y0 JEANJIYM HWIL €691 ardd 1202/12/60 8Z9STE
00°SS SIYLOL LT9STE ADHEHD
Id3d dFDITOd-LIANIALNI /HATEYD TLLT 0STSS 000T22T 00°SS
I9MOJ, SUOTIRDTUNWWOD TITH YoOad9g 3Iauiajul TZ0€80TOZOPZETL :=DTOAUT
00°SS S1czdav 1202/0€/80 TZ0€80TOZOVCZETL JIdY0 YENJVM HWIL 01ScC ardd 1202/12/60 LZ9STIE
96 "8€T $IYIOL 9T9STE MDEHD
UVD AMOH-LANYAILNI /FTIYD €LLT 0STSS O000TZZT 96 8¢ET
sbexen AemybTtH 3I2UId3UI T1Z1€80T06295658 :90ToAUTL
96 "8¢T S1czav T202Z/1€/80 TZTEB0T06C2959658 HT19YD0 ¥EANJIVYM dWIL €LLT ardd 1202/12/60 929STE
257 98T *IYLOL ST9STE MDHHD
LANIFLNI /ITEVD 0STSS O00TO0TO09 2S°98T
Iourem awTj T1Z28C80T06EVLE6TL :312TOoAUTL
297981 STZZdv 1Z02/82/80 TZ8Z80TO06EVLETL J19Y0 JIANJVYM HWIL OLET ardd 1202/1Z/60 STISTE
88°00T IVLOL $T9STE MDHHD
AS €H#IS H¥IA-LINJAINI/ITEYD 9T9T 0STSS 000TZZT 88°00T
€ # UOT3e]1S SITJ 3ISUISIUL TZE060T0LZ99€ETL :9dTOoAUT
88°00T STcZdvy 1202/€0/60 TZE060TOLZOSETL J79YD ¥ENJIVM HWIL 919T ardd 1202/12/60 %ZT9STIE
Z1°2S¢ SIYLOL €Z9STE MDOHEHD
HS ZH#LS FIIA-LANIALNI/ATIYD LELT 0STSS 000TZZT ZT 2S¢
Z # uoTile3s =114 Jauxsjur T2Z060T08YTLYPS8 :3D0TOAUT
[AREAES STZZdav 1202/20/60 TZZ060TO08PTLYSS JT9YD YENIYM HWIL LELT dardd 1202/12/60 €T9STIE
66°66 SIVIOL TZ9STE ADHHD
SWIO04 INN 008¢€S O0OOTOSST 66°66
sl [q ssoys A3ajes NI-6C8LTITO :=d>Toaul
6666 stcezav 1coz/Lz/80 NI-6C8LTTO ONI HOHS ¥ddNS 658 drdd 1202/12/60 TZISTIE
DSHAd TILAd HDOIOANT
LIAN LINVIIYM od dILYd ANI dOIOANT HWNYN dOdNdHA JHJAXL dILVYd MHD ON XDHHD
9908 pung TeIdUD HI-H3D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
qaspysode TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD d/¥ nok1S069
8T d 3I19s9(d JUNOW JO UMOJL 6T:91 1202/9T/60




WH-DOTIIOSTH Sd AIeIqTT HS HMI S0 TZ0€EB0 6-SEELSO0OT :@DTOAUT
65°9% S1ZZav TZ0Z/0€/80  TZOEBO 6-SEELSOOT ¥IMOd INYSIIA
ALIDI¥IDATH 0TOSS 6990SST T9°ST8
WH-DTIIDSTH S 931D 19330 HMM 080€ TZZ060 L-6EELSO0T :adTOAUI
T19°S18 STzedy 120Z/20/60  1ZZO60 L-6EELSOOT ¥IMOd INVSYHIA
ALIDI¥IDITH 0T0SS 8990SST 9% 01I%‘C
WH-OTII0STH JIMM HS HMM 08¥€C 122060 €-ZPELSOOT :9DTOAUI
9% 0T¥’C ST1ZZdyY 1202/20/60  1ZZTO60 €-ZHELSOOT ¥IMOd INVSYHA
HS ZS-ALIDI¥IDITH TEY 0T0SS O0E€E0PHPT 9L 0TI
TITq A3TOoTI309T ATyjuow gz -3e3ls TZ6T80 6-0%€LSO0T :9DTOAUT
9L 0TT STZZdyY 1202/62/80 126280 6-0%ELSOOT ¥IMOd INVSYHIA
XLIDI¥IDATH 0T0SS 00€0T09 0€E"LZ
Iamod 33973xEd TZSZBO T-9€ELSO0T :9DTOAUI
og- LT STzZdy¥ 120T/S2/80  1ZSZBO T-9€E€LSO0T ¥IMOd INVSJHIA
STUNDIS DIJAVHL ST0SS 0090%%T T9°ST
L€ TAL 86T-TO0T UMY €6 TZLTIB0 L-0TELSOOT :9dTOAUI
T19°ST STezedy 120Z/LT/80  TZLTIBO L-0ZELSOOT ¥YIMOd INYSYIA
XLIDIYIDATH 0T0SS 00TO0SST 9T 8T
g HATI¥A S LOE UMY 088T TT9T80 6-TTELSOOT :adTOAUT
91°81 S1zZdy TZ0Z/9T/80  TZ9T80 6-TCZELSOOT YIMOd INYS¥HA
ALIDI¥IDETH 0T0SS 000ZSST 8S°€T
£g L0V 1LEIYLS VES UMY 6029 TZETB0 8-STELSOOT :9DTOAUI
8S"€T S1zZdy TZ0T/€T/80  TZETIBO 8-STELSOOT ¥IMOd INVYS¥HA
ALIDI¥LDATH 0T0SS 00SZSST S9°ST
SE€¥ LINN IIHALS VIS UMY L9T TZLTB0 S-¥ZTELSOOT :3DTOAUI
S9°ST STzzdy 120Z/6T/80  TZLTIB0 S-HZELSOOT ¥HMOd INVSYHIA
ALIDI¥YIDITH 0T0SS 000ZSST 09°ST
£ NOILVLS IM¥OAWOD UMy 99 TZLTIB0 0-%9TTZESOT :9DTOAUI
09°ST STzedy T20Z/LT/80  TZLIBO 0-%9TZESOT ¥IMOd INVSYIA Z¥8T  AL¥d T2Z0Z/TZ/60 0E€9GTE
85°LLT *IYIOL 6Z9STE MDFEHD
SO INN 008€S 00TOSST 6S°IZT
SO INN 008€S 00SZSST 00°0Z
SIWNOJ INN 008€S 00STISST 00°SE€
WH-swIoyTun D3d/MSW/AMH 8%96S8ZLZ0 :9DTOAUI
65°9LT S1ZZdyY 1202/20/60 8¥96582L20 ddod> LSYIJINN
SWNOJINN 008€S ZSSOSST 66°00T
WH-SwIoITun MM 6%9658ZLC0 :9dTOAUI
66°00T STzzdy 1202/20/60 6¥96S82L20 dy0od ISYIJINO LEL aryd 120z/12/60 6Z9STE
DSHA 11d HDIOANI
LEN INTIIUM O0d  HIVd ANI IDIOANI JWYN JOANIA HIAL  FILVA MHD ON MOIHD
9908 DPund TeISUSD HA-B3D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYD
gspysode TYNINOL SINIWASUNESIA HSYD d/¥Y NoATS069
6T d 3I9S9Q JUNOW JO UMOJ 6T9T 120Z/9T/60




€0°¥8L 0€ES *xx TYLOL ANVID +x»

80°€0Z'19 €T S 1443 TYLOL
VL V8% Z SMDHEHD TYNNYIW TYIOL
1Z°960°'69% oL SYDHHD JdHINI¥d TY.IOL
LNOQOWY LNOOD
€0°¥8L‘0€S ++» TYLOL INNODDVY HSYD xxx S8 SADFHD A0 YHIWNN
86°69C'1T STIVLOL TE9STE ADIHO
TeAsy-AsSay SY L0ZPZ 009020% 86°69C'T
IOIOANI TVAdY PS8LOONI :9D0TOAUTL
86°69C'1T STZZdav 1202/0€/80 $S8LOONI ONI SNOILATOS ITVINJIWNIIAOD NOISIA TSL ardd 1202/12/60 TE€9STIE
LE"9€9'’S *INLOL 0€9STE ADHHD
ALIDI¥YLDATH 0T0SS O0OTOTO9 Z¥ S€E9
Iamod euTxeuw TZ9060 €-STE8SSOT :°dTOAUTL
Zv°Se9 S1c¢cavy 1202/90/60 129060 €-S1€8SS0T YIMOd LNVSIHA
ALIDI¥LOHATH 0T0SS O0O0TO0TI09 €9°TIS'T
aamod eutIew TZ¥060 Z-0ZE€E000T :=dTOAUT
€9°TIS'T STZcdy 1202/%0/60 TZ%060 Z-02€€000T JYIMOd INVSIIA
ALIDIVLOATH 0T0SS 8990SST 6S°9%

OSdd TLd IDIOANI

LIN LNVIITM od JIVA ANI HOIOANI HNUYN JOANIA HJAL JILV¥Ad MYHD ON XDHHO
9908 pung Teadusd HE-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODDY HSYO
gspysode : TYNJNOL SINIWASANESIA HSYD d/V¥ NoATS069

0z d 3I3S3J JIUNOW JO UMOJ 6T:9T 120Z/91/60




LE ZS9'E0L LE ZTS9'E0L TYIOL 18/€0/220Z TYNINOL
$€°898'2ZLT $€°898°2LT TYLOL SATYINT AALVIENTD WHLSAS
ATT S1zzZdy¥ 1202/12/60
86°69Z'T punjy usd 1d 0T0SE-00% 4d¥Y
X111 STzedvY 1202/12/60
86°69C'T IsSniL-1a 0%0S€-00T ddv
ATI S1zzd¥ 120Z/12Z/60
6L°8C punjy uso I1d 0T0SE-002 ddY
ATT S1Z2Zd¥Y 1202/1Z/60
6L°8C AF¥ DHA4S-4Ld 020S€-00T 4dv
AT1 STzzdy¥ 1202/12/60
00°%96 ‘ST punjy usd 1d 0T0SE-00€ ddv
A1 STzzday 1z02/12/60
00°%96°ST dWI d¥D-41d 0€0S€-00T d4d¥
AT1 STZzdy 1202/1Z/60
LS°S09°'SST punjy usH I1d 0T0SE-009 4dv
K11 STZZd¥Y 1202/12/60
LS°S09'SST UNIIYW-Id 090S€-00T d4dY
€0°¥8L'0€S €0°¥8L'0€S TYIOL JYI5AAT TYIIANID
TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD dY A1 s1zzdy 1zZ0Z/1Z/60
86°69Z'T 9T1gqedAed S3UNOODY 00002-00% d4dY
TYNINOL SINIWASANESIA HSYD d¥ AT S1zzdy¥ 1202/12/60
6L°8Z 9TqedAed s3unoddy 00002-00Z d4d¥
TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD dY A1 STIzZZdvy 1202/12/60
00°%96°ST S1qeded s3unooody 0000Z-00€ d4dv
TYNINOL SINFWHASANGSIA HSVD dv XTI STZeZdY 1202/12/60
LS°S09'SST o1qedAeg s3unoooy 0000Z-009 4d¥
TYNINOL SINAWISINESIA HSYD dY A1 S1zZzd¥ 1202/12/60
€0°¥8L'0€ES 9908 pung T[eIsus HI-HB}D _ 00TOT-00T ddv
TYNINOL SINAWASANGSIA HSYD dv ATI S1zzdy¥y 1202/12/60
69°ST6°LSE oTqedeg s3junoooy 00002-00T 44Y
18 € zzoc
DSHA ANIT € Jd3y Z 498 T J4d4 DSHA INC HIVd dJF
LIagdd LIigda g0 1 DS3A INAODDY INNODDY DS
IND Ydd JVHA
noATS069 :MIATD
AALVI™D 39 O SHIVINT TYNJNOL
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWASANGSIA HSYD d/¥ noA1s069

1c d

3ISSSd JUNOW JO UMOJ,

61:9T 120Z/91/60




LS S09'SST LS°S09'SST TYIOL aNNd
LS S09'SST punjy usp Ld 010S£-009
LS°S09'SST oTqeded s3junooody 0000Z-009
120Z/12/60 18 £ zccoc eutaxe|w 009
86°69C'1 86°69C'1 TYLOL dNN4A
86°69C'T punjy usd Id 0T0SE-007%
86°692'T oTqeded sjunoooy 00002-00%
1202/12/60 T8 € czoc S9ATI9SaY-SISNIL Jusawlsaaul 00v
00°$96'ST 00" %96'ST IVIOL dNnsA
00°%96'ST puny usp 1d 0T0S€E-00¢€
00°%96'ST a1qeded S3UNODOY 0000Z-00¢€
1202/12/60 18 € zzoe s3osfoxg tearded oo¢
6L°8C 6L°8C TY.LOL aNNdg
6L°8C puny usd Id 0T0SE-00¢C
6L°8¢C aTqeded s3uUNOOOY 0000Z-002
1202/12/60 18 € 2zoz snusaay TeIroads 002
€0°¥8L'0€S €0°¥8L'0€S TYLOL aNNAg
LS5°S09'SST UNI¥YRW-Id 090S€-00T
86°69C'T LSNJL-1d 0¥05€-00T
00°%96°'ST dWI dv¥O-41d 0€0S€-00T
6L°8C AFT DEdS-41d 020S€-00T
69°ST6'LSE o1qeded sS3UNODOY 0000Z-00T
€0°¥8L'0€S 9908 pung Texsusd HE-H63D 00TOT-00T
1202/12/60 18 € Zcoc pung TeIsusd 00T
NOILdIY¥DSHA INNODDOY LNNODOVY
LI LIg3d dLvYd 449 INC Jddd ¥vIA aNnAg
dIIVIED d9 OL SHIVINA TVNINOL
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWASINGSIA HSYD d/V¥ noAT15069
t44 d 3I8S3 JIUNOW JO UMOL 6T:9T TZ0Z/91/60




x+x Bunox est1 Aq pajeasusn - LIOJHY 40 ANH *x

¥€°898°CLT v€°898°CLT IYLOL
LS°S09°SST eutIen 009
86°69C'T SOAIDSIY-SISNI], JUSWISDAUI  00¥%
00°%96 ‘ST s3oaloxg Teatded 00¢€
6L°8C snusaay Tetdads 002
$€°898°CLT pung Teasusd 001
WO¥4d dnd 0oL 3Nd anNng

QALVEID F9 OL SHIYINF TYNANOL
gspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISINISIA HSYD d/¥ noATS069
€2 d : 3I3s3Q JUNOW JO uUMOJ, 6T:9T 120Z/91/60

yonn|os dia



A1e32.1035 ‘playaIT H Apuam

pooM A A31yj099 uewwiey) adiA ‘UeH [ Maynenw

uewpnq | eyuen uewuiey) ‘Asjnese g uyor

:uawilde|as

"3INP3YIs Siy} ul paweu
saiued ayl ojun Aed 0} pajdalip a1e NOA pue aweu ydea jsulese 13s wns ayl
anoge pajisi| suonjerdoidde ayy 03 ajqeadieyd pue anp S 243Y3 1eyl AJ1ad 01 SISyt

8t°86S°S $ :SIN3INISYNESIA TVLOL
$HI3YD paploA - $ V/N ysnosyy V/N *YIGNNN XD 40 143
sijuswAed HOVY - S V/N ysnouyy V/N *¥3IGNINN 143
sjuswAed Jluoad93 - S V/N pue V/N *4IGNNN NDIHD
sjuawAhed »23yD 81°86S‘S $ T9SSTE ysnoayy 6SSSTE *YIGNNN XDIHD

120Z ‘Tz 42qwadas  :31va XDIHD
08T¢C #dV LNVHHVM

ANVYYVM 18VAVd SINNOIDV
143S3d INNOIN 40 NMOL



87 °86S'S *xx TYLOL ANVUD x*x«x

086C6LETEE :adToAUT

8% " 86S°'S € SYDOHHD dIILNI¥d TVYLOL
LNNOWY LNNOD
8%°86S'S *»x "TYLOL INNODDVY HSVYD xx=x € SMDHHD 40 dHIWAN
90°08T IVLOL T9SSTE JDHHO
HOVYIS0d OPTES OTTOCZT 90°08T
osear] I9319 o9beisog
90°08T1 081T2dv¥ 1202/22/90 086CZ6LETEE SEMOd AINLId LO9ET
¢6°SS STIYLOL 09SSTE ADHEHOD
pTouiay-Aul 00862 00S 26°SS

(30T Axejswsd) splouay W ® H e ueTd Butwoolq

2699 08T12dv

0s°29¢’s *TIVLOL 6SSSTE

TZ0Z/ST/90

MDOHHD
TYS0dSIAd IDANTIS

WZ-TZ0Z-€2-90 bButuesad uorjels dung

0s°z06°C 08T2ZdY

12Z0Z/0€/90
TYSOdSIAd dDANTIS

WH-TZ0Z/22/9 ButuesTd uotjels dumd

¥2€000 LSHM HHL NO ISI¥YOTd MOTIOH SHEMUNG L89C

0T9%S ZSSO0SST 0S5°206°C
PITZT ONI SHEDIAYHIS TYLNIWNOIIANA SNATIV
0TI9%S <TSSOSST 00°09% ‘2

arydd 1202/1Z/60 T9SSTIE

$Z€000 :3DTOAUT
ar¥d 120Z/12/60 09SSTE

VITCT :90TOAUL

CTICT :9dToAUT

00°09% ‘2 08Tzd¥ 1202/0€/90 ZTTZT ONI SHDIAYAS TYINIWNOJYIANH SNATIV 82 ardd 1202/12/60 6SSSTE
DSHA LA FDIOANI
LAN INVEIYM od  HIVd ANI HDTOANI HWYN JOANHA HIAL  HIVA MHD ON MOFHD
9908 Puni Teisuss HE-53D 00T0T 00T :INNODOY HSYD
gspysode TYNMNOL SINEWHSYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
% p 119530 JUNOW JO UMOJL 9€:0T 120Z/91/60




0% %S9's 0% " ¥59'’s IYLOL S€Z/2T/TT0z TYNINOL

26 °SS Z26° 5SS TYIOL SHATYINA JALYIANAD WHLSXS
AT1 08T2dV¥Y 1Z0T/0€/90
26°SS puny us9 Id 0T0SE-00S ddv
A1 08T2Zd¥Y 120Z/0€/90
Z26°SS (weD) s3IsSnaL Jusuewisd-Id 0S0G€-00T ddv¥
8% °865 'S 8%°865'S TYLOL ¥IDAAT TYIIANID
TYNIOOL SINIAWASINGSIA HSYD 4V AT1 08Tzd¥ 1202/0€/90
Z26°SS o1qeded S3UNODOY 0000Z2-00S ddv¥
, TYNANOL SINIWASANISIA HSYD dY XT1T 08T2ZdY¥ 120Z2/0€/90
8%°86S’S 9908 pung TeISdUSD HE-HD 00TOT-00T ddv¥
TYNINOL SINAWASANESIA HSVD dv AT1 0812d¥ T20Z/0€/90
95°2%S’S oTqeded s3unooddy 0000Z-00T dd¥
S€C 21 1202
Dsdd EANIT € J99 Z J94 T 434 DsHEd INC ALYA 449
LIaadD LI149dda a0 L DSHEd INNODDY ILNAODDY D¥S
INC dad dAVEX

NOATS069 :MYATD

QILVHYD Hd Ol SHININZ TYNJINOL
qgspysode TYNINOL SINAWISVNISIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
z g 3I9S9Q JUNOW JO UMOT 9€:0T 120Z/9T/60




26°SS 26°9S IYL0L dNNJd
26°SS punj usp Id 0T0SE-00S
26°SS aTqeded s3uUnooOy 0000Z-00S
1Z0Z/0€/90 &¢€2 C¢T 1ZocC TYSS/Ax93sWweD~SISNIL JUSULWIDG 005
8%°86S5’S 8%°86S5'S IVLOL dNNJg
26° 5SS (wsD) s3sna] Jusauewrad-Id 0S0S€-00T
95°2%S’S o9Tqeded S3UNODDY 0000Z-00T
8%°86S’S 9908 Ppund Texausd HE-H3D 00TOT-00T -
1Z0Z/0€/90 S¢€T ZT T20C pung Teasusd Q0T
NOILAI¥DSHA INNODDOVY INNODOY
LIAEED LI93d JILYd 443 INC Jydd ¥v¥IX aNng
JadLVIED 39 OL SHIYINA TYNINOL
gspysode TYNANOL SINIWISANESIA HSVD d/Y noATs069
€ d 3I9S3d JIUNOW JO umoj 9€:0T 120Z/91/60

01IN|05:d18:48




xx DuUnox est1 Aq pejeisusn - ILJOJTA J0 ANT x=x

26°9S Z6°9S TYLOL
26 ° S99 TUoS/Ax93aweD~s3IsniL jusuewrdd 00§
26°SS pung Texsusy 00T
Wodd =NA oL dnd aNnd

AILYEYD d9d OL SHIYLNA TYNINOL

qgspysode TYNINOL SINIWISINISIA HSYD d/V¥ nok15069
P d 319s3Q JUNOW JO UMOJL 9€:0T T2Z0Z/9T/60

uOnN{0s 41 i

E




Aie1a.123s ‘playa|ni H Apuam

poom A Asuygoan uewuiey)d A ‘WeH [ maynew

uewpnq 1 eyuep ueuutey) ‘Asjnede g uyor

usawld9|eS

“3INPayds siy} ui paweu
saiued ayy ojun Aed 03 paldauip aJe noA pue aweu yoea jsuiede 19s wins 3y}
anoqe pajisi suonjendoisdde ayy 03 sjqeadieyd pue anp si 13y3 1eyl Ajiuad 01 st siy

00°0€6°SE $ SIN3IN3ISYNESIa 1v10L
I3y papiop - S V/N ysnoayy V/N “YIGWNN XD 40 143
sjuawAed HOY - $ V/N ysnoayy V/N HMIGWNN 143
syuawAed 21u01129|3 - S V/N pue V/N “4IGWNN MD3HD
sjuawdAed )23yD 00'0€6'SE  $ TEISTE ysnosy TE9STE *HIGNN HDIHD

120T ‘Tz 42qwaydas  :31va IIHD
T8TC #dV LNVHHVM

INVHYVM 318VAVd SINNOIIV
143S3d INNOIN 40 NMOL



00°0€6°SE *xx TUIOL ANVID xxx

00°0€6'S¢E T SADHHD ddINI¥d TYIOL
LNNOWY INNOD
00°0€6°S€E *»x» TYLOL INNODOV HSUYD xxx T SMDHHD A0 dIIWNAN
00°0€6°'S¢E SIVLOL ZE9STE ADHHD
as?y BpT1d Ma 0LS¥Z O00TO0SO0% 00 %6%'T
s3] sIswwIp gHT 9590Z :9DTOAUT
00°%6%°'T T812dvY 1202/0€/90 9590¢ ONI DOIY¥IDHETE W DO W
INIVIN ® SYIVddd NED 00%SS O00TOSST 00°86S'%C
as3y bpTd Md 0LS¥Z O00T0SO¥% 00°8€8'6
$3 TTe3sur %3 uang YBTT aQET $590Z :9DTOAUT
00" 9€¥% ‘¥€E T8TZdY 1202/0€/90 5590¢ ONI DI¥IDHTIH W O W €19 ardd 1z0Z/12/60 ZTE9STE

OSdd TLd EDOIOANI

LaN LNVINYM od  dI¥d ANI HDIOANI WYN ¥OANHA HdAL  HIVA ¥HD ON MDEHD
9908 Ppung TeIsusn HA-63D 00TOT 00T :INNODJY HSVYD

gspysode TYNINOL SINEWISIYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069

1 a 3I9590 JUNOW JO UMOJL LS:80 TZ0Z/LT/60




00°292'L¥% 00°292'L¥% TYLOL 8€2/21/120Z TYNINOL
00°2€€’'TT 00°2€€’'1TT TYLOL SATYINT AALVAANTD WHLSAS
AT1 I8T2dY 120Z/0€/90
0o0-zee'TT puny uso Id 0T0SE-00% dd¥Y
X171 T8T2d¥ 120Z/0€/90
00°2€€’'TT ISNIL-1a 0¥0S€-00T ddy
00°0€6°S¢E 00°0€6°SE TYLOL ¥IADAIT TYAIANID
TYNIOOL SINIWISINGSIA HSYD dv ATT T8T2Zd¥Y 1202/0€/90
00°86S'¥%2 o1geded s3unoooy 0000Z-00T dd¥
TYNIAOL SINIWASINGSIA HSYD dY AT 18T2dV¥Y 1202/0€/90
00°0€6'S€E 9908 puni TeISUSH HA-H3D 00TOT-00T dd¥
TYNINOL SINAWISINGSIA HSYD dv ATI T8T2dY¥Y 120Z/0€/90
00°2€€'1T 9TqedAed S3UNODDOY 0000Z-00% ddv
8€C ZT 1202
JSHAd ANIT € J3d Z 499 T A3 DOSHA TINL HIVA JAdH
LIAEAD 1I193d g0 L DSHA INNODDY INNOJDDY DS
IND ddd AVIX
NOATS069 :MIATD
AILYEYD d39 OL SHIVINA TYNINOL
gspysode TYNINOL SINAWISYNESIA HSYD d/¥ noATS069
z g 3I9sed JUNOW JO UMO[, LS80 TZ0Z/LT/60




00°ZE€E'TT 00°2€€'TT TYIOL ANNd
00°ZEE'TT pungy usd Id 0TOSE-00%
00°ZEE'TT a1qeded s3junoooy 0000Z-00%
120Z/0€/90 8€C 2T T120C SOAI9SIY-SISNIAL JUSWISIAUI (0%
00°0€6°S€E 00°0€6°GE TYIOL aNNd
00°ZEE'TT ISN¥L-1d 0%0S€-00T
00°865'%Z a1qeded sjunoooy 00002-00T
00°0€6°SE 9908 pung Tersusd Ha-bxD 00TI0T-00T
1202/0€/90 8€2 2T TZ0Z pund TeIdusH 00T
NOILAIN¥DSEd INNODDY LINAODDY
LIAEED lI1g3d HIVd 449 IND ¥Ed ¥VEX anNnd
QEIVEED Hd Ol SHININI TUNINOL
aspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISINESIA HSYD d/¥ nok15069
€ a 119530 JUNOW JO UMOJL LS80 TZ0Z/LT/60




»» BUNOx estTT Aq pojersusn - I¥OJHA 4O ANH xx

00°CZEE'TT 00°2€E'TT TYLOL
00°2€€’'TT SOAIDSaY-SISNII, JusWwiISaAUI  00%
00°2E€EE'TT pung Teisusd 00T
WO¥4 dNa 0oL #nd aNn4g

QEIVHEND H9 Ol SHIUINE TUYNINOL
qspysode TYNJNOL SINIWISINESIA HSYD d/¥ noA15069
¥ a 319890 JUNOW JO UMOJ LS:80 TZ0Z/LT/60




pooM A Aauyj0a9 uewuiey) 3dIA ‘UeH [ Maylle

uewpnq 1 eyuepn ueuwwuiey) ‘As|neaey g uyor

$323YD PapIoA
sjuawAed HOV
syudwAed 21u04329(3

syuawded 23y)d

*3]NPaYds SIy} ul paweu

HIETTREIE]S

saiued ayy ojun Aed 01 paldaJip aJe noA pue sweu yaea jsuiede 33s wns ay}
anoge pajsi| suoneidoidde ayl 01 3|qeasieyd pue anp si 343y} 1eyl Aj1ad 01 st syl

v0"E6V'TT $ SINIW3ISYNESIa V10l
n $ V/N ysnoayy V/N 439NN XD 40 143
N $ v/N ysnouy V/N ‘YIGNNN 143
- $ v/N ysnoayy V/N ‘Y3GNNN XD3HD
v0'€6V'TT S €99STE y3nosyy 0SSSTE YIGNNN HDIFHD

120Z ‘6 Jaqwiaidas  :31vd MIIHD
€1CT #dV INVHIVYM

INVYYVM 319VAVd SLNNODJJV ¥d B 3LVIS ‘ANG

143S3d INNO 40 NMOL



Lisa Young

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2213 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Lisa,
| approve AP Warrant #2213.

Thanks!
-Matt

Matthew Hart

Community Relations Director

The Neighborhood House | 207-276-5039
End of Main Street | Northeast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 at 3:46 PM

To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>, "jbmacauley3@gmail.com" <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>, Martha
Dudman <martha.dudman@gmail.com>, Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Jake Wright <financedirector@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2213 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2213 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $11,493.04 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lira Young



Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



poom A A31j4039 ueww.iey) dIA ‘VeH [ maynew

uewpn( 1 eyuen uewuiey) ‘Asinesey g uyor

‘Uuawildg|as

*3|INPayds sIy3 ul paweu
saied ayy ojun Aed 01 paydalip aie NOA pue sweu yoea jsuiese 13s wNns ayl
anoqe paisi| suonieldoidde ayy 0} ajgeasieyd pue anp st 319Y3 1eyy Aj14a 01 SI SiyL

TS'96€°TZT $ ‘SIN3IW3ISYNESIa V101
20€s9 ysnoayy 98¢S9 ‘SYIFINNN XD3HD
086¢C1 ysdnoayy Lzett ‘SYIGWNN FDIAAV

TZ0Z ‘€ Jaqwiadas  :31va NDIHD
L0¢t #dd LINVHYVM

INVHYVM TIO¥AVd
143S3d LINNOIN 40 NMOL



PoOM A Aa1yy039 ueuweyd 3dIA ‘UeH [ Maynen

uewpnq | eyuepn uewuiey) ‘Asjnese g uyor

S}23YD PSpIOA
sjuswAed HOV
sjuawAed 21u04303|3

sjuawAed >29y)

"3|NPaYIs siy} ui paweu

HIETIRETEIS

saiued 3yl ojun Aed 01 paldalip ale NOA pue sweu yoea jsuiese 19s wns ayl
anoge paisi| suonendoidde ayy 03 ajgeadseyd pue anp st 349yl eyl AJ1uad o1 st sy

91°'8€8‘CZE $ SIN3INISYNGSIA TVLOL
- 3 v/N ysnoayy V/N “4IGNNN XD 10 143
z $ v/N ysnouyy V/N *¥3IGNNN L43
- 3 v/N ysnosyy v/N :43FNNN XDIHD
91°8€8°Z€E ) £LSSSTE ysnosypd vSSSTE “43IGNINN XO3HD

TZ0Z ‘ST 4aqwadas  :31va NDIHD
Y1¢T #dV INVHIVM

LINVYYVM 319VAVd SINNODJDV ¥d B I1VIS ‘ANG

143530 LNNOIN 40 NMOL



Lisa Young |

From: John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Lisa Young

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2214 & PR#2207 Approval Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

| approve.
On Tue, Sep 14, 2021 at 4:50 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:
Good Evening!
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
Accounts Payable #2214 total of $32,838.16
Payroll #2207 total of $122,396.52

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or rejecting.

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email
approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young



Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

John B Macauley, Ph.D. P.O. Box 172 Seal Harbor, Maine 04675



Report # 15581

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 10515

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

| Check# Check Date Code Name ChkGrp  Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void |

09/17/2021 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 13,820.33 13,820.33 0.00 0.00

09/17/2021  STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 4,244.00 4,244.00 0.00 0.00
47494 09/17/2021 504 CRISTINA DEVORA 1 1,634.75 681.52 0.00 681.52
47495  09/17/2021 505 HALEY ESTABROOK | 1,719.25 1,146.44 0.00 1,146.44
47496  09/17/2021 502 MARIA E. SIMPSON 1 2,518.58 2,044.59 0.00 2,044.59
47497 09/17/2021 503 RACHEL M. SINGH 1 2,190.50 1,795.47 0.00 1,795.47
47498 09/17/2021 149 MARIAH D. BAKER 1 2,342.30 1,884.04 1,884.04 0.00
47499  09/17/2021 11 KELLY S. BEAULIEU | 2,527.00 1,666.88 1,666.88 0.00
47500 09/17/2021 463 RENE L. BECKER 1 1,809.50 1,345.83 1,345.83 0.00
47501 09/17/2021 266 JULIANNA R. BENNOCH 1 2,849.53 2,131.72 2,131.72 0.00
47502 09/17/2021 491 SANDRA G. BOYCE 1 1,744.83 1,383.55 1,383.55 0.00
47503  09/17/2021 314 ANDREW J. CARLSON 1 1,757.75 1,284.05 1,284.05 0.00
47504 09/17/202) 18 JANICE P. CARROLL 1 1,254.92 718.20 718.20 0.00
47505 09/17/2021 337 AMBER G. CHARRON | 2,167.00 1,498.54 1,498.54 0.00
47506  09/17/2021 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 2,537.56 1,861.88 1,861.88 0.00
47507 09/17/2021 499 BOBBIE JO DAY | 1,504.96 1,029.51 1,029.51 0.00
47508 09/17/2021 308 Gloria A. Delsandro | 6,961.65 5,201.03 5,201.03 0.00
47509 09/17/2021 43 SARAH R. DUNBAR 1 2,421.79 1,822.58 1,822.58 0.00
47510 09/17/2021 52 WANDA J. FERNALD 1 2,527.00 1,663.90 1,663.90 0.00
47511 09/17/2021 146 CECILIA R. GARRITY | 1,276.88 318.78 318.78 0.00
47512 09/17/2021 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2,666.78 1,701.41 1,701.41 0.00
47513 09/17/2021 65 GAYLE M. GRAY 1 2,527.00 1,806.86 1,806.86 0.00
47514  09/17/2021 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY 1 1,040.16 892.50 892.50 0.00
47515 09/17/2021 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON 1 1,425.10 504.89 504.89 0.00
47516  09/17/2021 595 WILLIAM HERRMANN 1 799.92 660.52 660.52 0.00
47517  09/17/2021 485 TASHA L. HIGGINS 1 2,119.90 1,207.94 1,207.94 0.00
47518 09/17/2021 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON | 1,861.70 714,37 714.37 0.00
47519  09/17/2021 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLEY 1 1,522.04 923.44 923.44 0.00
47520 09/17/2021 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL | 3,469.20 2,777.51 2,777.51 0.00
47521 09/17/2021 293 Amy L. James 1 3,644.39 2,555.93 2,555.93 0.00
47522 09/17/2021 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS 1 3,224.80 2,169.29 2,169.29 0.00
47523  09/17/2021 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON | 1,740.50 1,177.97 1,177.97 0.00
47524  09/17/2021 291 PATRICIA A. KELLEY 1 1,794.40 1,123.70 1,123.70 0.00
47525 09/17/2021 335 CYNTHIA A. LAMBERT 1 3,845.21 2,748.29 2,748.29 0.00
47526  09/17/2021 487 BENJAMIN MACKO 1 3,613.20 2,692.28 2,692.28 0.00
47527 09/17/2021 292 TARA MCKERNAN I 3,748.46 2,838.27 2,838.27 0.00
47528 09/17/2021 490 ANNA D. MONTE 1 1,391.85 469.74 469.74 0.00
47529  09/17/2021 46! JANET NORDELUS 1 1,894.50 1,304.31 1,304.31 0.00
47530 09/17/2021 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD 1 2,257.75 1,788.09 1,788.09 0.00
47531  09/17/2021 238 WENDELL L. OPPEWALL 1 1,286.46 731.58 731.58 0.00
47532  09/17/2021 240 JEANNEC. OTT 1 2,681.00 1,892.94 1,892.94 0.00
47533 09/17/2021 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK 1 2,640.60 1,615.42 1,615.42 0.00
47534  09/17/2021 74 LEON E. SARGENT 1 2,624.55 1,838.47 1,838.47 0.00
47535 09/17/2021 493 EDITH SCHRIEVER 1 1,485.08 1,214,94 1,214.94 0.00
47536  09/17/2021 120 KAREN L. SHARPE 1 3,116.80 1,809.52 1,809.52 0.00
47537 09/17/2021 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,885.66 2,137.32 2,137.32 0.00
47538 09/17/2021 501 MICHAEL J. TINKER 1 1,948.23 1,290.23 1,290.23 0.00
47539 09/17/2021 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP 1 704.84 588.36 588.36 0.00
47540  09/17/2021 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL 1 2,713.47 2,180.71 2,180.71 0.00
47541  09/17/2021 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,488.50 1,766.41 1,766.41 0.00
47542  09/17/2021 307 LAUREN M. WHITE 1 1,461.44 953.85 953.85 0.00
47543  09/17/2021  AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42
47544 09/17/2021 BCBS ANTHEM BC/BS 11,268.64 11,268.64 0.00 11,268.64
47545 09/17/2021 HMD HORACE MANN COMPANIES 76.34 76.34 0.00 76.34

9/16/2021 11:36:41AM Page 1 of 2



Report # 15581

Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

| Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Amt Void
47546  09/17/2021 HM HORACE MANN INSURANCE C 750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00
47547 09/17/2021 MSRS MAINE PERS 19,794.18 19,794.18 19,794.18 0.00
47548 09/17/2021 MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 350.00 350.00 0.00 350.00
47549 09/17/2021 DELTA DEN NORTHEAST DELTA DENTAL 2,531.88 2,531.88 0.00 2,531.88
47550 09/17/2021 PRIM PRIMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS. 370.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
47551  09/17/2021 FEDHEALTH TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 32498 324.98 0.00 32498

166,027.01  131,213.34 91,681.73 21,467.28

Check Authorization Summary
Type Description : Count Amount
Employee Checks 4 5,668.02
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 45 71,887.55
ACH Employee Credits 45 71,887.55
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 8 15,799.26
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 1 19,794.18
ACH VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00
ACH Online Payments 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit 2 18,064.33

SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

131,213.34 net pay
47,544.86 payroll A/P
178,758.20 v

FINANCE OFFICER

R &

9/16/2021 11:36:41AM Page 2 of 2





